Message

From: Michael Cohen [fo=Trump Org/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen] T
on behalf of  Michael Cohen

Sent: 9/25/2015 3:59:01 PM

To: 'feli

Subject: FW: REVISED Trump Tower Moscow Design Study
Attachments: Trump Tower Moscow_2015-09-23, pdf

Importance: High

Y ours,

TRUMP

— e T L

Michael Cohen
E‘.-r&cgti'-.n'a Vice President and

THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION
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Message

Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCOHEN]

From:

Sent: 9/25/2015 5:19:06 PM

To:

Subject: Trump Tower Moscow_2015-09-23. pdf

Attachments: Trump Tower Moscow_2015-09-23 pdf; ATTO0001.. txt
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From: Dmitry Chizhikov

Subject: Re: [Junk released by Allowed List] X-Mif-Threat: nothreat
Date: September 28, 2015 at 3:29:10 PM EDT
To: Felix




C yBaxeHueM.
HAMmuTpuii

28 cenT. 2015 r., B 21:30, Felix nanucan(a):

Please call me ASAP

Sincerely,
Felix




From: Dmitry Chizhikov

Subject: Fwd: Andrey Rozov
Date: September 29, 2015 at 2:36:43 PM EDT
To: Felix Sater

FYI

C ypaxeHHeMm,
Hmutpni

Hauano nepeaapecosanHoro cooduieHus:

Or: "Dmitry Chizhikov"
Komy:

Tema: Andrey Rozov

Dear Mr.Cohen,
Please, find enclosed herewith Mr. Rozov's letter and the presentation on his
company.

Being his financial advisor and the person who deals with his overseas projects, |
shall be more than glad to assist you should you have any queries or questions.
Please, feel free to contact me.

With best regards,
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Michael Cohen
Trump Organization
725 5th Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Dear Mr. Cohen,

It was a pleasure speaking with you on Friday. | am excited about the prospect of developing The Trump Worid
Tower Moscow. The building design you sent over is very interesting and will be an architectural and luxury
triumph. I believe the tallest building in Europe should be in Moscow, and | am prepared to build it. | am
optimistic that this co-venture will be successful, and will be a shining example of business creating
opportunities and significant good will between Russia and the U.S.. Moscow and all of Russia including
leaders of politics, business, the arts, and the press would welcome and support this project with open arms,
Mr. Trump has an excellent reputation in Russia and his luxury standard in development is world renowned.

I am attaching a short presentation on my company IC Expert. In addition to our various Russian projects we
have 3 real estate projects in the U.5. Namely a completed and successful workforce housing project in
Williston, North Dakota, We are preparing to build the largest shopping mall on land we own and have already
received zoning approval for, also in Williston. 1 also own a 12 story office building in Manhattan at 22 West
38th Street, which | acquired last December as my first deal in New Yark City.

For point of reference, and to better acquaint you with my company and myself. In the US| work with
Morgan Stanley for my personal financial accounts, Wells Fargo for corporate, as well as KPMG and Friedman
LLP for accounting and tax work. In real estate my company has a good working relationship with Cushman, as
well as Jones Lang LaSalle.

For our potential joint-venture contract we will use a U.S. corporation and our attorneys who will handle the
legal for this transaction are Moses & Singer at The Chrysler Building 404 Lexington Avenue, NY, NY.

| look forward to expeditiously preparing the agreements and possibly signing them next week as | intend to
be in New York as early as Monday the 5th of Oct. | look forward to meeting you in person and working on this

amazing transaction with the Trump Organization,

Sincerely,

Andrey Rozov
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GROUP OF COMPANIE

Rttt e Group of companies "Expert” was founded in 2005 and operates in the
ADOUL the Russian market for more than 7 years.

Right now we are building more than 1000000 m2 estate. Including
housing, commercial real estate and social infrastructure and this is
just the beginning ...

We create an atmosphere for a comfortable life
Build kindergartens, schools, hospitals, shopping malls as part of
integrated development projects

7500 families have already become happy owners of apartments
built by us

Our work is highly acclaimed by the professional community

In 2012 the Group of companies «Expert» has won a special award for
residential real estate projects "national prize in the field of business
“Company of the year-2012 ".

It encourages us to strive further
In April 2013 launched the second project of the company - JK
"Novokosino» in the city of Reutov. These are more than 217 000
square meters of residential real estate of a class economy comfort.




GROUP OF COMPANIE

The structure of the
company

Group of companies «Expert»

Manages the process of the construction
of all the components of the company on
the basis of modern technologies of
monitoring work on construction sites.

DEVELOPMENT

A strong team of specialists and
industry professionals who create
quality projects demanded by
consumers.

Ml

EXPLUATACIYA
Carries out professional
administration entered into
operation objects.
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GROUP OF COMPANIE

Company projects
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Projects location on
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EXPERT

GROUP OF COMPANIES)

Project realization timeline:

Start of construction:
2 quarter 2013

Start up: 2 guarter 2015

Built-up area: 4.6 ha;

Total project area: 217970.39
m2 (3 ouildings on 2858 flats)

T EETIEEE S

L L L L B Y

Parking at 1305 cars

! | ml !
CAR V‘xﬁdt.-ﬁ: L The creation of social
v infrastructure on the ground

floors of buildings: pharmacies,
shops, Bank, children's art
school, beauty salons, service
and domestic services.

The project area
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EXPERT

GROUP OF COMPANIES

Main parameters of the project

Project realization timeline:

Start of construction:
1 quarter 2011
Start up: 4 quarter 2015

Built-up area: 52.4 hectares.

Total project area: 849526 m2
(8569 apartments + social
infrastructure), inciuding:

1 stage : 82669 m2 (1036
apartments);

2 stage: 154390 m2 {2058 fiats);

3 stage: 457600 m2 {5475
apartments). Parking on 5719 cars.

The project area
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GROUP OF COMPANIES

At e reaBration siagse

Object 1 Object 2 Object 3 Object 4
School for 1100 seats A children’s garden with School at 1125 places with Children's garden with a
Area-20035 sg. m swimming pool 2 at 250 pool swimming pool on 250 places
locations Area - 20000 sgq. m Area-5327sq.m

Area-5327sq.m

Object 5 Object 6
Fire station with Clinic
equipment Area-11250sq. m
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GROUP OF COMPANIES

Shopping Centre «REUTOV PARK» is a
modern shopping and entertainment
compiex, designed for the residents of
Reutov, adjacent areas of Moscow and
the Moscow region.

Total area: 91200 m2

Rentable area: 41000 m2
Parking: 1000 cars

The 3 levels of shopping complex
housed more than 140 shops, a cinema,
restaurants and cafes. Among the
anchor tenants of the Centre:

* Auchan

= Karo Film
* M. Video
* Detsiy Mir

* Sportmaster
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ROUP OF COMPANIE

www.icexpert.ru




From: Dmitry Chizhikov [N

Subject: Re: [Junk released by Allowed List] X-MIf-Threat: nothreat
Date: September 29, 2015 at 1:04:43 PM EDT

To: Felix I

Will do in 2 hours.
Andrey approved

C ypaxeHnem,
JIMHTpH

29 cent. 2015 .. B 19:49, Felix _ Hanucan(a):

Was the letter sent 7



Thank you,
Felix




Message

From: Michael Cohen [fo=Trump Orgfou=First Administrative Group/en=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
on behalf of  Michael Cohen

Sent: 10/5/2015 12:53:13 PM

To: 'Felix H. Sater’

Subject: FW: Trump World Tower Moscow - LOI

Attachments: Trump World Tower Moscow - LOI (v1) [10-2-15).doc

Attorney client privilege

Y ours,

Michaal Cohen

Executive Vice President and
I T
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725 Fifth Avenue, 26" Floor
New York, NY 10022

October ___, 2015

[.C. Expert Investment Company
25 Bld. 1 Leninsky Avenue
Moscow, Russia, 119071
Aftention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, luxury residential condominium with
r'e!med r:rmemnea fo br:;- ﬁnwwn as Trump World Tower Moscow, and located at
S g i e gr i R e e g : ﬁhe "PI‘EJEEI"‘J

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI") sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (“Licensor™), and 1.C. Expert
Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensee (“Licensee”), with
respect to the Project (Licensor and Licensee, collectively, the “Parties”) and in
accordance with Licensor’s current form of license agreement. This LOI is only intended
to facilitate further discussions between the Parties and solely represents the Parties’
current intention to negotiate for and attempt to enter into a mutually acceptable
agreement covering all aspects of the fransaction, subject, however, to the terms and
conditions hereafter provided. A general outline of the proposed transaction is, as
follows:

Licensor: Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates

Licensee: L.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates

Property: Approximately =" " " square feet of real property to be
acquired by Licensee and to he known as Trump Wﬂrld T-:iwcr
Moscow and located at - o - :, as

more particularly shown on the map (the “M-'lp“) attachecl hereto as
Exhibit A (together, the “Land”). The building (the “Building”) to
be built on the Land wlll consist of approximately 1,800,000 square
feet (ie., = oo ' square feet above grade and -

square feet below grade) and will c-:msmt of appmximatal}' 120
stories and contain not fewer than - residential condominium
units (the Land and the Building are heremaftﬂr collectively referred
to as the “Property”). In addition, the Property will also include a
health club/fitness center of a minimum of 1ppr-:-x|mately 30,000
square feet, an outdoor pool area of approximately " square
feet, an outdoor plaza and garden area to be known as Friendahip
Square and containing approximately - square feet, [and a
restaurant and bar of approximately ~~ * square feet,] together




Permitted Use:

Licensed Muark:

Term:

Drzvﬂfup.im:.’nf
Standards:

Operating
Standards:

Review of Pluns:

License Fees:

with related amenities, all consistent with the overall luxury of the
Property.

The Property shall be used solely for residential condominiums (the
“Permitted Use™),

Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use a
derivative of the “Trump” name to be agreed upon by the Parties
(the “Licensed Mark”), for the purpose of identifying, promoting
and marketing the Property, subject to the terms of the License
Agreement.

The term of the License Agreement shall commence on the date of
the License Agreement and end on the date the License Agreement
shall terminate pursuant to its terms or by operation of law.

Licensee will design, develop, construct, equip and furnish the
Property, including, without limitation, all of the amenities thereon
in accordance with Licensor’s Development Standards, which have
been provided to Licensee under separate cover and will be
contained in the License Agreement.

Licensee will, at all times, operate and maintain the Property and
ensure that all users maintain those standards of ownership,
operation and maintenance set forth in Licensor’s Operating
Standards, which have been provided to Licensee under separate
cover and will be contained in the License Agreement, in connection
with the Property.

Licensee shall deliver to Licensor all plans and specifications,
renderings, a proposed construction budget and other explanatory
materials as Licensor shall reasonably require to convey the design
of the Property (collectively, the “Plans™). All Plans shall be
subject to Licensor’s prior review and approval, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed provided that the
Plans comply with Licensor’s Development Standards and
Operating Standards, where applicable. Each architect, designer,
engineer, landscape designer and consultant retained by Licensee in
connection with the design, construction and development of the
Property shall be subject to Licensor’s prior written approval (not to
be unreasonably withheld or delayed).

Licensor shall also have reasonable approval over the sales and
marketing agencies retained by Licensee to market and promote the
Property as well as approval over all advertising materials and sales
and marketing campaigns.

Licensee shall pay to Licensor certain non-refundable license fees as
set forth on Schedule 1 attached hereto.

2




Termination
Rights/Cross-
Termination.

Licensee
Transfer Rights:

Depasits:

No Other Uses:

Expense Deposit:

The Parties shall negotiate applicable termination rights giving
Licensor certain rights to terminate the License Agreement in certain
events, including, without limitation, in the event of a default by
Licensee or its affiliate under, or a termination of, any of the
Residential Management Agreement,

Except for sales of individual condominium units at the Property in
the ordinary course of Licensee’s business and in accordance with
the terms of the License Agreement and certain limited
circumstances to be articulated in detail in the License Agreement,
Licensee shall be precluded from conveying all or any portion of its
interest in the Property, any direct or indirect ownership interests in
Licensee or any of its right, title and interest to the License
Agreement.

All deposits, down payments, installments and other payments
(together, “Deposits™) made by any purchaser of any unit in advance
of the closing of such unit shall be deposited in escrow, and
Licensee shall not, without the prior written consent of Licensor,
which may be withheld in Licensor’s sole discretion, remove any
portion of the Deposits from escrow irrespective of whether
Licensee is permitted to withdraw the deposit in question from
escrow pursuant to the terms of the contract of sale governing the
sale of such unit or pursuant to any loan documents with respect to
any financing obtained by Licensee with respect to the Property.

In no event may the Property or any portion thereof be used for
Other Uses (as hereinafter defined) without the prior written consent
of Licensor, which may be withheld in Licensor’s sole discretion. In
the event of a breach of this section, Licensor shall have the
immediate right to terminate the License Agreement. For purposes
of this section, the term “Other Uses” shall mean all uses other than
the Permitted Use. Other Uses shall include, without limitation, (A)
time shares, residential or resort membership clubs, fractional
ownership and any similar forms of ownership that divide such
ownership according to specific assigned calendar periods or similar
methods, (B) hotels, hotel condominiums, serviced apartments,
extended stay hotels or any similar use, (C) office use, (D) golf
courses, (E) casinos and the ownership, operation or management of
casinos and any gaming activities, including, without limitation, any
activities relating to or consisting of the taking or receiving of bets
or wagers upon the result of games of chance or skill or (F) bar,
restaurant and retail services.

Prior to the date that Licensor shall hire, retain or otherwise agree to
utilize the services of any third party (including, but not limited to,
local counsel, tax counsel, trademark counsel, condominium counsel

y
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No Brokers:

Principal:

Non-
Disturbance;

Confidentiality:

Recourse:

and any accountants) for the provision of advice or services related
to the drafting and negotiation of the License Agreement (“Third
Party Services™), Licensor shall deliver a notice of such intent in
writing (which may be sent via email) to Licensee, and within three
(3) days of Licensee’s receipt of such notice, Licensee shall be
required to deposit with Licensor an amount equal to $100,000 (the
“Expense Deposit”). Simultaneously with the execution of the
License Agreement, the Up-Front Fee (as defined in Schedule 1)
shall be offset by the full amount of the Expense Deposit (i.e., if
Licensee has delivered the Expense Deposit to Licensor in
accordance with this LOI, Licensee shall be obligated to pay to
Licensor an amount equal to $100,000 upon execution of the
License Agreement, representing an amount equal to the Up-Front
Fee less the Expense Deposit). If Licensee has paid the Expense
Deposit and thereafter either Party in its sole discretion chooses not
to execute the License Agreement, then Licensor shall refund to
Licensee the portion of such Expense Deposit (if any) that has not
been allocated to the payment of costs incurred by Licensor for
Third Party Services.

Licensee represents and warrants to Licensor that it has not dealt
with any broker with respect to the transaction contemplated by this
LOI and agrees to indemnify and hold Licensor harmless from and
against any claim for any brokerage or other commission or finders
fee made by any person or entity claiming to have acted on the
behalf of Licensee by reason of the transaction contemplated herein.
The indemnity set forth in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of this LOL

Licensee hereby represents and warrants that the principal of
Licensee 1s Andrey Rozov (“Principal”), who owns 100% of
Licensee.

Licensee will provide Licensor with a non-disturbance agreement
from all mortgagees, ground lessors and other superior instrument
holders, on Licensor’s standard form.

The Parties (which for the purposes of this paragraph shall include
the Parties’ respective officers, directors, members, employees,
agents, contractors, consultants, servants, associates or
representatives) agree to keep confidential the terms of this LOI,
their relationship with the other Party and any other information
disclosed which is pertinent to this LOI, and will only disclose the
same to its representatives, lenders and third parties on a need to
know basis. The terms of this confidentiality provision shall survive
the termination of this LOL

Principal shall be required to guarantee the payment to Licensor of
any loss, damage, cost or expense, including reasonable counsel fees

4




Currency:

Governing
Law/Venue:

and disbursements, incurred by or on behalf of Licensor by reason
of the occurrence of certain bad boy acts committed by Licensee.

All references in this LOI (including all exhibits and schedules) to
dollar amounts, and all uses of the symbol “$", shall refer to the
lawful currency of the United States of America and all amounts to
be paid hereunder, including, without limitation, all License Fees,
shall be paid in US Dollars.

The binding provisions of this LOI shall be governed by the laws of
the State of New York (without regard to conflict of laws
principles). All disputes between the Parties under the binding
provisions of this LOI shall be settled by binding arbitration in
accordance with the Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and
Procedures of JAMS //JAMS International Arbitration Rules. The
place of arbitration shall be New York, NY.

Except for the Brokers, Confidentiality and Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth
herein, this LOI shall not be binding on any party hereto. The Parties agree that unless
and until a License Agreement between the Parties has been executed and delivered, (a)
no party shall be under any legal obligation of any kind whatsoever to consummate a
transaction hereby by virtue of this LOL (b) this LOI shall not be construed to be a
binding contract between the Parties (other than with respect to the Brokers,
Confidentiality and Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth herein); and (c) no
equitable cause of action shall be asserted by any party that a contract or agreement
(definitive or otherwise) exists between the Parties with respect to any transaction
contemplated, proposed, or discussed herein.

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW THIS PAGE]




Provided you are in agreement with these terms, please countersign this LOI in the space
provided below and return a copy to my attention. We look forward to your timely

response.
Very truly yours,

TRUMP ACQUISITION, LLC

By

Name:
Title:

THE ABOVE IS ACKNOWLEDGED,
CONSENTED TO AND AGREED TO BY:

LC. EXPERT INVESTMENT COMPANY

By:

MName:
Title;




EXHIBIT A

MAP

[LICENSEE TO PROVIDE]



SCHEDULE 1

LICENSE FEES

Licensee shall pay to Licensor for the license of the Licensed Mark, as herein provided,
all of the following non-refundable fees (the Up-Front Fee, Gross Sales Fees, Incentive
Fees, Commercial Component Rent Fee and Other Fees, collectively, the “License

Fees™).
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT TIMING/MANNER OF PAYMENT
The “Up-Front Fee™;
$4,000,000 50% upon execution of the License Agreement;

50% upon the earlier to occur of:
(1) the groundbreaking of the Project and
(i1) one (1) year following execution of the
License Agreement

The below, collectively, are the “Gross Sales Fees™:

5% of Gross Sales Price (the “Gross Sales Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date.
Rate”). For purposes of this Agreement,
“Gross Sales Price” shall mean the total selling
price of each residential condominium unit
(each, a “Residential Unit”), without any
deduction therefrom whatsoever.

Gross Sales Rate of 5% of Parking Gross Sales |Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date.
Price. For purposes of this Agreement,
“Parking Gross Sales Price” shall mean the
total selling price of each parking space or unit
(“Parking Unit™) at the Property, without any
deduction therefrom whatsoever.

Gross Sales Rate of 5% of Other Unit Gross Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date.
Sales Price. For purposes of this Agreement,
“Other Unit Gross Sales Price” shall mean the
total selling price of any portion of the Property
which is not a Residential Unit or a Parking
Unit, including, without limitation, portions of
the retail area, storage spaces, cabanas and
similar areas and all additional amenities or
components (including any memberships) not -
otherwise contemplated in the License
Agreement (each, an “Other Unit”), without
any deduction therefrom whatsoever.

The below, collectively, are the “Incentive Fees™:
10% of the amount by which the Gross Sales | Upon the applicable Incentive Fee Payment Date.
Price of each Residential Unit equals or exceeds




$. = per square foot (the “Benchmark”) and
18 less than 110% of the Benchmark multiplied by
the number of square feet.

20% of the amount by which the Gross Sales  [Upon the applicable Incentive Fee Payment Date.
Price of each Residential Unit equals or exceeds
110% of the Benchmark and is less than 120%
of the Benchmark multiplied by the number of
square feet.

30% of the amount by which the Gross Sales | Upon the applicable Incentive Fee Payment Date.
Price of each Residential Unit equals or exceeds
120% of the Benchmark and is less than 130%
of the Benchmark multiplied by the number of
square feet.

40% of the amount by which the Gross Sales | Upon the applicable Incentive Fee Payment Date.
Price of each Residential Unit equals or exceeds
130% of the Benchmark multiplied by the
number of square feet,

The “Commercial Component Rent Fee”:
For any Other Unit space leased at any time at | On a monthly basis, within five (5) business days of
the Property, 5% percent of all the rent (base receipt from the tenant.

rent plus all additional rent, including, without
limitation any percentage rent) applicable to
such Other Unit.

The “Other Fees™:

5% of Other Revenue. For purposes of this On a monthly basis, prior to the tenth (10th) day of
Agreement, “Other Revenue” shall mean any | each calendar month on account of the prior
and all other revenue whatsoever derived from | calendar month.

the Property, including, without limitation (or
duplication), concessions, activity fees,

catering, conference and banquet fees, food and
beverage receipts, fitness center and spa sales
and receipts, equipment rentals and provision of
other services.




As used herein, “Closing” shall mean the earliest to occur of the date upon which (a) the
buyer of a Residenfial Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit is granted ownership rights over
the Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit in question and/or title to the Residential
Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit is transferred, (b) the buyer of a Residential Unit,
Parking Unit or Other Unit is otherwise permitted to occupy or in any manner use the
Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit in question, or (c) Licensee takes any action
which, 1n the commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, constitutes a constructive
closing of the sale of the Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit in question
(including the remittance of any deposit, down payment, installment payment or other
form of payment by any purchaser of a Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit
which, in the commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, constitutes a material
portion of the Gross Sales Price, Parking Gross Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales
Price, as applicable, in respect of such Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit),
irrespective of whether or not, in each case, (i) ownership rights over the Residential
Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit and/or title to such Residential Unit, Parking Unit or
Other Unit have been transferred or (ii) Licensee has received payment in full or in part
from the applicable buyer or (iii) construction on such Residential Unit, Parking Unit or
Other Unit i1s complete other than punchlist items or items waived by the purchaser

As used herein, “Gross Sales Fee Payment Date” shall mean, with respect to any
Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit, at the Closing of the sale of such
Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit, or, if applicable, (x) in installments,
simultaneously at any earlier time(s) that (i) Licensee withdraws any of the Deposits
made with respect to such Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit, as applicable,
from escrow (any such withdrawal shall be subject to the terms of the License
Agreement) or (i1) any purchaser of any Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit
remits any deposits, installment payments, downpayments or other funds which, in the
commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, constitutes all or any portion of the Gross
Sales Price, Parking Gross Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales Price, as applicable, of
such Residential Unit, Parking Unit or Other Unit (which installment shall be equal to the
Fee Share (as defined in the License Agreement)) and/or (y) on the Extrapolation Date
(as defined in the License Agreement).

As used herein, “Incentive Fee Payment Date” shall mean the Closing of the sale of a
Residential Unit, or, if applicable, (x) in installments, simultaneously at any earlier
time(s) that (i) Licensee withdraws any of the Deposits made with respect to such
Residential Unit from escrow (any such withdrawal shall be subject to the terms of the
License Agreement) or (ii) any purchaser of any Residential Unit remits any deposits,
installment payments, downpayments or other funds which, in the commercially
reasonable judgment of Licensor, constitutes all or any portion of the Gross Sales Price of
such Residential Unit (which installment shall be equal to the Fee Share (as defined in the
License Agreement)) and/or (y) on the Extrapolation Date (as defined in the License
Agreement).




Message

From: Felix H. Eater_

Sent: 10/8/2015 6:43:33 PM
To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]

Attachments: Trump Warld Tower Moscow - LOI {v2) (10-6-15).doc




Message

From: Felix H. Sate

Sent: 10/8/2015 6:44:52 PM

To: Jeffrey Dawvi
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]

Attachments: Trump World Tower Maoscow - LOI {v2) (10-6-15).doc

Michael Cohen [/O=sTRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative




TRUMP ACQUISITION, LLC

725 Fifth Avenue, 26" Floor
New York, NY 10022

October | 2015

[.C. Expert Investment Company
25 Bld. 1 Leninsky Avenue
Moscow, Russia, 119071
Attention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, hocury, mixed use to be known as Trump
World Tower Moscow, and located in Moscow City (the “Project”)

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI") sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (“Licensor™), and LC. Expert
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
current intention to negotiate for and attempt to enter into a mutually acceptable agreement
covering all aspects of the transaction, subject, however, to the terms and conditions
hereafter provided. A general outline of the proposed transaction is, as follows:

Licensor: Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates
Licensee: LC. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates
Property: Real property to be acquired by Licensee and to be known as Trump

World Tower Moscow and located in Moscow City, as mutually
agreed upon by the Parties (the “Property”).

Licensed Mark:  Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use one or
more derivatives of the “Trump” name to be agreed upon by the
Parties (the “Licensed Marks™), for the purpose of identifying,
promoting and marketing the Property and each and every amenity
and component to be located thereon (each a “Development
Component”), subject to the terms of the License Agreement.

Term: The term of the License Agreement shall commence on the date of the
License Agreement and end on the date the License Agreement shall
terminate pursuant to its terms or by operation of law.

Development In addition to certain other related amenities, components and
Components: facilities as the Parties shall mutually agree upon from time to time,
the Property shall contain and consist of the following Development




Development
Standards:

Operating
Standards;

Review of Plans:

Components:

Development Component Description/Requirements
Residential Approximately 250 first class, luxury
Component residential condominiums.

Hotel One first class, luxury hotel
Component consisting of approximately 15 tloors

and containing not fewer than 150
hotel rooms.

Recreational One first class, luxury spa/fitness
Component center with related amenities.
Commercial A commercial component consistent
Component with the overall luxury level of the
Property.
Office Component A office component consistent with a
Class A office property
Parking A parking component consistent with
Component the overall luxury of the Property,

Licensee will design, develop, construct, equip and furnish the
Property, including without limitation, each Development
Component, in accordance with Licensor’s Development Standards,
which have been provided to Licensee under separate cover and will
be contained in the License Agreement.

Licensee will, at all times, operate and maintain the Property and each
Development Component and ensure that all users maintain those
standards of ownership, operation and maintenance set forth in
Licensor’s Operating Standards, which have been provided to
Licensee under separate cover and will be contained in the License
Agreement, in connection with the Property and each Development
Component.

Licensee shall deliver to Licensor all plans and specifications,
renderings, a proposed construction budget and other explanatory
materials as Licensor shall reasonably require to convey the design of
the Property (collectively, the “Plans™). All Plans shall be subject to
Licensor’s prior review and approval, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed provided that the Plans comply
with Licensor’s Development Standards and Operating Standards,
where applicable. Each architect, designer, engineer, landscape
designer and consultant retained by Licensee in connection with the
design, construction and development of the Property shall be subject
to Licensor’s prior written approval (not to be unreasonably withheld
or delayed).




Management of
the Property:

License Fees:

Termination
Rights/Cross-
Termination:

Licensee

Transfer Rights:

Depaosits:

Licensor shall also have reasonable approval over the sales and
marketing agencies retained by Licensee to market and promote the
Property and the Development Components as well as approval over
all advertising materials and sales and marketing campaigns.

Licensee shall execute a Hotel Management Agreement with an
affiliate of Licensor for the operation of the Hotel in accordance with
the terms set forth in Schedule 1 hereto and pursuant to Licensor’s or
its affiliate’s customary form of hotel management agreement.

Licensee shall also execute a Residential Management Agreement at
Licensor’'s option, for the management of the Residential
Condominium by an affiliate of Licensor, on terms which shall be
competitive with those terms offered by an experienced manager of
branded luxury real estate comparable to the Residential
Condominium, as determined by Licensor in its reasonable discretion.
In the event Licensor shall elect in its sole discretion not to manage
the Residential Condominium, the company selected by Licensee to
manage the Residential Condominium, and any agreement relating
thereto, and the terms thereof, shall be subject to Licensor’s prior
written approval (not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed). In this
case, Licensor shall have the right to supervise the operations and
management of the Residential Condominium by the selected
manager to ensure compliance with the Operating Standards, and
Licensor shall be entitled to reimbursement of Licensor’s costs and
expenses for such supervision (the “Supervisory Fee”), which
Supervisory Fee Licensor shall be entitled to collect from all
residential condominium unit owners of the Property pursuant to an
applicable provision to be included in the Condominium Documents
(as defined in the License Agreement).

Licensee shall pay to Licensor certain non-refundable license fees as
set forth on Schedule 2 attached hereto.

The Parties shall negotiate applicable termination rights giving
Licensor certain rights to terminate the License Agreement in certain
events, including, without limitation, in the event of a default by
Licensee or its affiliate under, or a termination of, the Hotel
Management Agreement or the Residential Management Agreement.

Except for sales of individual condominium units at the Property in
the ordinary course of Licensee’s business and in accordance with the
terms of the License Agreement and certain limited circumstances to
be articulated in detail in the License Agreement, Licensee shall be
precluded from conveying all or any portion of its interest in the
Property, any direct or indirect ownership interests in Licensee or any
of its right, title and interest to the License Agreement.

All deposits, down payments, installments and other payments

-
.




(together, “Deposits”) made by any purchaser of any unit in advance
of the closing of such unit shall be deposited in escrow, and
Licensee shall not, without the prior written consent of Licensor,
which may be withheld in Licensor's sole discretion, remove any
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

No Other Uses: In no event may the Property or any portion thereof be used for
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
the Development Components expressly set forth in this LOI and
shall include, without limitation, [(A) time shares, residential or
resort membership clubs, fractional ownership and any similar forms
of ownership that divide such ownership according to specific
assigned calendar periods or similar methods, (B) hotel
condominiums, serviced apartments, extended stay hotels or any
similar use, (C) golf courses and (D) casinos and the ownership,
operation or management of casinos and any gaming activities,
including, without limitation, any activities relating to or consisting
of the taking or receiving of bets or wagers upon the result of games
of chance or skill.

Expense Deposit:  Prior to the date that Licensor shall hire, retain or otherwise agree to
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
Party Services”), Licensor shall deliver a notice of such intent in
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
License Agreement, the Up-Front Fee (as defined in Schedule 2)
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
Disturbance:

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
against any claim for any brokerage or other commission or finder’s
fee made by any person or entity claiming to have acted on the
behalf of Licensee by reason of the transaction contemplated herein.
The indemnity set forth in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of this LOLI.

Licensee hereby represents and warrants that the principal of
Licensee is Andrey Rozov (“Principal”), who owns 100% of
Licensee,

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
dollar amounts, and all uses of the symbol “$”, shall refer to the
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

Procedures of JAMS International Arbitration Rules. The place
of arbitration shall be New York, NY.




Except for the Brokers, Confidentiality and Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth
herein, this LOI shall not be binding on any party hereto. The Parties agree that unless and
until a License Agreement between the Parties has been executed and delivered, (a) no
party shall be under any legal obligation of any kind whatsoever to consummate a
transaction hereby by virtue of this LOI; (b) this LOI shall not be construed to be a binding
contract between the Parties (other than with respect to the Brokers, Confidentiality and
Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth herein); and (c) no equitable cause of action
shall be asserted by any party that a contract or agreement (definitive or otherwise) exists
between the Parties with respect to any transaction contemplated, proposed, or discussed
herein.

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

HOTEL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT TERM SHEET

lhe following sets forth an outfine of the principal terms and conditions of the
proposed hotel management agreement (the “HMA”) that the below mentioned parties
(each, a “Party”, and together, the “Parties™) have the infention to negotiate with respect
fo the below referenced hotel.  With your approval of these terms and conditions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared (o drafi an HMA for your review.

Hotel:

Chwner:

Operator;

Term:

Management Fees:

A first class, luxury hotel (the “Hotel™) to be known and operated
as Trump International Hotel & Tower Moscow (or such other
name as the Parties shall mutually agree upon) located in Moscow
City containing approximately 150 hotel rooms.

1.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its
affiliates.

Trump International Hotels Management, LLC and/or one or
more of its aftiliates.

The HMA shall expire twenty-five (25) full calendar years from
the date the Hotel opens for business as a Trump brand hotel
accepting paying guests in accordance with the HMA (the
“Opening Date”), with two (2) consecutive five (5) vyear
consecutive renewal terms, each of which renewal terms shall be
at Operator’s election.

Base Fee: A base fee (payable on a monthly basis) for each
month during the Term (including any partial month at the
commencement and expiration or termination of the Term) equal
to:

Year 1-5: 3.00% of Gross Operating Revenues
Year 6-25: 4.00% of Gross Operating Revenues

“Gross Operating Revenues” means all revenue and income of
any kind derived directly or indirectly from the operation of the
Hotel, and expressly including all gross revenues generated from
(a) guest rooms and other areas, (b) food and beverage areas,
(c) the operation of all banquet, catering and room service
functions at the Hotel, including any such services which may be
provided off site, (d) the operation of any parking facilities at the
Hotel or the site or which otherwise provide parking services for
Hotel guests and wvisitors, (e) lease payments, management or
operating payments, rentals or other payments or distributions to




Employees:

Development
Standards:

Muaintenance and
Repair of Hotel:

Centralized
Services:

Owner or the Hotel from any third parties that are tenants of or
otherwise manage or operate areas in the Hotel, and (f) fees for
services such as internet and movie, facilities fees, resort fees, and
similar fees and all commissions received; but expressly
excluding the following: (i) taxes; (ii) receipts from the
financing, sale or other disposition of capital assets and other
items not in the ordinary course of the Hotel’s operations and
income derived from securities and other property acquired and
held for investment; (iii) any proceeds paid as compensation for
condemnation or alterations or physical damage to the Hotel;
(1v) proceeds of any insurance;, and (v)rebates, discounts or
credits provided by Operator to Hotel guests.

Incentive Fee: An incentive fee (payable on a monthly basis and
subject to annual reconciliation) equal to 20% of Adjusted Gross
Operating Profit. “Adjusted Gross Operating Profit” shall
mean Gross Operating Profit (as such term shall be defined in the
HMA) less the Base Fee.

Other than Hotel executive staff that Operator, in its sole
discretion, elects to employ, Owner or an affiliate of Owner will
be the employer of all employees of the Hotel and will be solely
liable for the payment all employee salaries, costs and expenses.
The selection of all employees of the Hotel will be at Operator’s
discretion, and Operator will be responsible for and control all
employee hiring, termination, benefits, training, development,
administration and other employee related matters.

Owner, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, shall design, develop,
construct, equip and furnish the Hotel in accordance with
Operator’s Development Standards (as such term shall be defined
i1 the HMA).

Operator, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, shall operate and
maintain the Hotel in accordance with Operator’s Operating
Standards (as such term shall be defined in the HMA), and Owner
shall provide Operator with sufficient funds so as to enable
Operator to comply with such obligations.

The Hotel and its employees shall be obligated to participate in all
of Operator’s (and its affiliates) mandatory centralized services,
which centralized services may, at Operator’s election, include,
without limitation, coordinated marketing and advertising (as
more particularly described below), training and orientation,
information technology services, reservation services, human
resources, payroll, benefit plan administration, purchasing



Reimbursement of
Fees:

Hotel Technical
Services:

Debt Covenants:

Hotel Sales and
Marketing Fee:

services, guest satisfaction surveys and brand assurance audits.
Owner shall pay Operator for such centralized services within
fifteen (15) days following Operator’s demand therefor.

Owner shall reimburse Operator for all of Operator’s customary
costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, legal fees, travel
related expenses (including airfare), architectural review fees,
domain name filing fees and trademark filing and review fees, all
as more particularly described in Operator’s current form of
HMA.

Operator will provide technical services to Owner in connection
with the development of the Hotel pursuant to a separate technical
services agreement to be entered into between Owner and
Operator in accordance with Operator’s customary form (the
“TSA”). The TSA will, among other items, contain customary
terms and conditions, including, without limitation, a technical
services fee to be paid by Owner to Operator on a per room per
year (and any portion thereof on a prorated basis) for the term of
the TSA), and the reimbursement of all of Operator’s out of
pocket expenses. In the event Operator shall provide personnel
on-site, the costs and expenses associated with such personnel
(including all compensation paid to such personnel) will be
reimbursed to Operator by Owner.

Owner shall not incur Financing (as such term shall be defined in
the HMA) in the aggregate in connection with the Hotel (whether
secured by the Hotel or otherwise) that: (x) prior to the Opening
Date exceeds seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost to develop,
fumish and open the Hotel, (v) at any time following the Opening
Date exceeds seventy-five percent (75%) of the loan to value ratio
for the Hotel or (z) would cause the ratio of (i) Adjusted Gross
Operating Profit minus the cost of taxes, insurance premiums and
deposits into the Reserve Fund (as such term shall be defined in
the HMA) for the period in question to (ii) anticipated aggregate
Debt Service (as such term shall be defined in the HMA) in
connection with all Financings for the next twelve months, to be
less than 1.4 to 1. Any Financing must be obtained from an
Institutional Lender (as such tertn shall be defined in the HMA).

During each fiscal year, Owner and Operator shall set aside
2.00% of Gross Operating Revenues to be contributed to a
centralized fund to be administered by Operator or an affiliate of
Operator for coordinated sales and marketing efforts among all
“Trump” branded hotels.




Food and Beverage: Operator may elect to manage the food and beverage facilities of
the Hotel. If Operator does not elect to manage such facilities, it
may choose to have such food and beverage facilities operated by
a third party, which may be an affiliate of Operator. Operator’s
selection of any third party, the manner in which such food and
beverage facilities shall be operated (ie, a lease, license,
concession management or similar agreement) on behalf of
Owner and the forms of such agreements shall be subject to
Owner’s reasonable approval. Once such approval is granted,
Operator may negotiate, enter into and administer such
agreements, so long as such agreements either (a) have a term
equal to or less than one (1) year or (b) can be terminated, without
penalty, and upon notice of not more than 180 days. In
connection with the preparation, negotiation and/or administration
of any such agreement, Operator may, at Owner’s expense,
engage counsel reasonably approved by Owner. All such
agreements shall require the third parties to operate the food and
beverage facilities in accordance with the Operating Standards.

Spa/Fitness Operator may elect to manage the spa and/or fitness facilities of

Fuacilities: the Hotel. If Operator elects not to manage any spa and/or fitness
facilities as a department of the Hotel, Operator may select a third
party, which may be an affiliate of Operator, to operate all or any
portion of such facilities under such party’s brand name or such
other name pursuant to an agreement as determined by Operator,
Operator may negotiate, enter into and administer such
agreements, so long as such agreements either (x) have a term
equal to or less than one (1) year or (y) can be terminated, without
penalty, and upon notice of no more than 180 days. Operator may
also (a) brand all or any portion of the spa or fitness facilities as
“The Spa by Ivanka Trump” or similar brand and/or (b)(i) operate
such branded spa or fitness facilities as a department of the Hotel
or (ii) select any third party, which may be an affiliate of
Operator, to operate such branded spa or fitness facilities, and, in
connection therewith, may negotiate, enter into and administer, in
the name and on behalf of Owner, any agreement for such
branded spa or fitness facilities. All interior design elements of
the spa or fitness facilities shall be completed and maintained in
such manner as approved by, in their sole and absolute discretion,
(1) Operator and (i1) to the extent that the spa or fitness facilities
are branded under the “Spa by Ivanka Trump” (or similar) brand,
Ivanka Trump or her designee.

Reserve Fund: During each fiscal year, Operator shall, on a monthly basis, set
aside (from funds otherwise due to Owner) the percentage of
Gross Operating Revenues set forth below to a bank account




Sale/Assignment:

Memorandum
of HMA:

Working Capital:

Limitation on

Operators Duty:

designated by Owner and controlled by Operator to fund
furniture, fixtures and equipment replacement for the Hotel,
capital improvements and all other expenditures reasonably
necessary to maintain Operator’s Operating Standards and
physical standards for all portions of the Hotel as determined by
Operator. In the event that there are not enough funds from the
operation of the Hotel to fully fund such reserves, Owner shall be
required to fund such reserves from other sources. Further, in the
event the amount on reserve is inadequate to pay for the cost of
any of the foregoing, Owner shall be required to fund the
difference.

The percent of Gross Operating Revenues which Owner must set
aside or otherwise fund are, as follows:

Year l; 3% of Gross Operating Revenues
Year 2: 4% of Gross Operating Revenues
Years 3-25 (plus renewals): 5% of Gross Operating Revenues

Provided that Owner is not in default under the HMA or TSA
following the Opening Date, Owner may effect a transfer of an
ownership or leasehold interest in the Hotel to a party who (x) is
not a Prohibited Person (as such term shall be defined in the
HMA), (y) has sufficient financial resources and liquidity and (z)
has adequate expenience in the ownership of projects similar to
the Hotel, in each case as reasonably determined by Operator,
provided that (i) Owner’s entire interest in the Hotel is transferred
and (i1) the HMA is assigned, with all obligations, to the
transferee and the transferee assumes all such obligations in
writing.

Simultaneously with the execution of the HMA or upon a later
date to be mutually agreed upon by the Parties, the Parties shall
execute a recordable memorandum of HMA. Upon execution,
such memorandum shall be recorded and/or registered (as
applicable) at Owner’s sole cost and expense in the jurisdiction in
which the Hotel is located.

Operator will establish and maintain (from funds otherwise due to
Owner) a working capital account which shall at all times contain
a sum equal to 4 months of estimated operating expenses for
Operator to use to operate the Hotel.

Operator’s performance of any obligations under the HIMA that
require the expenditure of money shall be subject to the




availability of sufficient funds from the operation of the Hotel or
otherwise provided by Owner, and under no circumstance shall
Operator be obligated to advance its own funds. All costs and
expenses of operating, maintaining, marketing and improving the
Hotel and providing Operator’s services shall be payable out of
funds from the operation of the Hotel. In the event there shall not
be enough funds from the operation of the Hotel to satisty such
costs and expenses, Owner shall be required to make sufficient
funds available to Operator within fifteen (15) days after
Operator's demand therefor. Operator shall use reasonable efforts
to forecast and advise Owner in advance of any such anticipated
deficiencies. Although Operator shall not be obligated to advance
its own funds, if Operator chooses to do so, in its sole discretion,
Owner shall reimburse Operator (or, if directed by Operator, its
affiliates) for any costs and expenses that are incurred and paid by
Operator for Owner’s account,

No Gunuing: In no event may the Hotel or any portion thereof be used for
Casino and Gaming Activities (as defined herein) without the
prior written consent of Operator, which may be withheld in
Operator’s sole discretion. In the event of a breach of this
section, Operator shall have the immediate right to terminate the
HMA. For purposes of this section, the term “Casino and
Gaming Activities” shall mean the business of owning,
operating, managing or developing a casino or similar facility in
which a principal business activity is the taking or receiving of
bets or wagers upon the result of games of chance or skill,
including hotel, dockside, riverboat, cruise ship, transportation,
entertainment, sports, resort, bar, restaurant and retail services in
connection with any of the foregoing activities.

Currency: All references in this Term Sheet (including all exhibits and
schedules) to dollar amounts, and all uses of the symbol “$”, shall
refer to the lawful currency of the United States of America, and
all amounts to be paid hereunder, including, without limitation,
the Management Fees, shall be paid in US Dollars, Concurrently
with the making of any payment, Owner shall pay to Operator an
amount equal to any sales, value added, excise and similar taxes
levied on or deducted from such payment or assessed against
Operator. If any withholding or other taxes, duties or deductions
apply to any payments to Operator, Owner shall increase these
payments so that Operator receives the same net amount that they
would have received if no withholding or other taxes, duties or
deductions were applicable.

Non-Disturbance: ~ Owner will provide Operator with a non-disturbance agreement




Governing Law and
Jurisdiction:

Confidentiality:

No Brokers:

Interpretation:

from all mortgagees, ground lessors and other superior instrument
holders, on Operator’s standard form, providing for, among other
matters, Operator's right to continue operating the Hotel in
accordance with the HMA notwithstanding foreclosure of the
mortgage, termination of the ground lease or other similar events,
the non-subordination of Management Fees and Operator’s
control of funds and accounts.

The HMA will be governed by the laws of the State of New York
(without regard to conflict of laws principles), and the Parties will
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts
of the State of New York.

The Parties (which for the purposes of this paragraph shall
include each of the Parties’ officers, directors, members,
employees, agents, contractors, consultants, servants, associates
or representatives) shall at all times keep the terms of this Term
Sheet, including any information disclosed which is pertinent to
this Term Sheet, and the underlying transaction, strictly
confidential. Owner shall also keep its relationship with
Operator, the Operating Standards, the Development Standards
and the form of agreements provided by Operator confidential.
The terms of this confidentiality provision are binding and shall
survive the termination of this Term Sheet.

Owner represents and warrants to Operator that it has not dealt
with any broker with respect to the transaction contemplated by
this Term Sheet and agrees to indemnify and hold Operator
harmless from and against any claim for any brokerage or other
commission or finder’s fee made by any person or entity claiming
to have acted on the behalf of Owner by reason of the transaction
contemplated herein. The indemnity set forth in this paragraph
shall survive the termination of this Term Sheet.

The words “include”, “includes”, “including” and “such as” shall
be construed as inclusive expressions and as if followed by the
words “without being limited to” or “without limitation™.

Except for the No-Brokers, Confidentiality and Governing Law/Jurisdiction provisions
set forth herein, this Term Sheet shall not be binding on any Party hereto. The Parties
hereto agree that unless and until the agreements contemplated by this Term Sheet have
been executed and delivered, (a) no Party shall be under any legal obligation of any kind
whatsoever to consummate a transaction hereby by virtue of this Term Sheet, and no
equitable cause of action shall be asserted by any Party with respect to the consummation
of such transaction, and (b) this Term Sheet shall not be construed to be a binding




contract between any Party hereto (other than with respect to the No-Brokers,
Confidentiality and Governing Law/Jurisdiction provisions set forth herein).




SCHEDULE 2

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
The “Up-Front Fee”:
$4,000,000 25% upon execution of the License Agreement;
25% upon Licensor’s approval of the location of the
Property,

50% upon the earlier to occur of (i) seven (7) days
prior to the groundbreaking of the Project and (i)
two (2) years following the execution of the License
Agreement.

The below, collectively, are the “Gross Sales Fees™:

(1) 5% of Gross Sales Price up to Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date.
$100,000,000;

(i1) Thereafter, 4% of Gross Sales Price up to
$250,000,000;

(iii) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
$500,000,000;

(iv) Thereafter, 2% of Gross Sales Price up to
$1,000,000,000;

(v) Thereafter, 1% of Gross Sales Price

(each of the foregoing, as applicable, the
“Gross Sales Rate”). For purposes of this
Agreement, “Gross Sales Price” shall mean the
total selling price of each residential
condominium unit (each, a “Residential Unit™),
without any deduction therefrom whatsoever.
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
which is not a Residential Unit, including,
without limitation, portions of the retail area,
storage spaces, cabanas and similar areas and
all additional amenities or components
(including any memberships) not otherwise




contemplated in the License Agreement (each,

an *“Other Unit”), without any deduction

therefrom whatsoever.

The “Commercial & Office Component Rent

Fee":

For any Other Unit space leased at any time at | On a monthly basis, within five (5) business days of

the Property, 3% percent of all the rent (base receipt from the tenant.

rent plus all additional rent, including, without

limitation any percentage rent) applicable to

such Other Unit.

The “Other Fees”:

3% of Other Revenue. For purposes of this On a monthly basis, prior to the tenth (10th) day of

Agreement, “Other Revenue” shall mean any |each calendar month on account of the prior

and all other revenue whatsoever derived from | calendar month.

the Property, including, without limitation (or

duplication), concessions, aclivity fees,

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
buyer of a Residential Unit or Other Unit is granted ownership rights over the Residential
Unit or Other Unit in question and/or title to the Residential Unit or Other Unit is
transferred, (b) the buyer of a Residential Unit or Other Unit is otherwise permitted to
occupy or in any manner use the Residential Unit or Other Unit in question, or (c)
Licensee takes any action which, in the commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor,
constitutes a constructive closing of the sale of the Residential Unit or Other Unit in
question (including the remittance of any deposit, down payment, installment payment or
other form of payment by any purchaser of a Residential Unit or Other Unit which, in the
commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, constitutes a material portion of the
Gross Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales Price, as applicable, in respect of such
Residential Unit or Other Unit), irrespective of whether or not, in each case, (i)
ownership rights over the Residential Unit or Other Unit and/or title to such Residential
Unit or Other Unit have been transferred or (ii) Licensee has received payment in full or
in part from the applicable buyer or (iii) construction on such Residential Unit or Other
Unit is complete other than punchlist items or items waived by the purchaser

As used herein, “Gross Sales Fee Payment Date” shall mean, with respect to any
Residential Unit or Other Unit, at the Closing of the sale of such Residential Unit or
Other Unit, or, if applicable, (x) in installments, simultaneously at any earlier time(s) that
(1) Licensee withdraws any of the Deposits made with respect to such Residential Unit or
Other Unit, as applicable, from escrow (any such withdrawal shall be subject to the terms
of the License Agreement) or (ii) any purchaser of any Residential Unit or Other Unit
remits any deposits, installment payments, downpayments or other funds which, in the
commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, constitutes all or any portion of the Gross
Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales Price, as applicable, of such Residential Unit or




Other Unit (which installment shall be equal to the Fee Share (as defined in the License
Agreement)) and/or (y) on the Extrapolation Date (as defined in the License Agreement).

As used herein, “Incentive Fee Payment Date” shall mean the Closing of the sale of a
Residential Unit, or, if applicable, (x) in installments, simultaneously at any earlier
time(s) that (1) Licensee withdraws any of the Deposits made with respect to such
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

From: relicsater [

Sent: 10/9/2015 1:46:47 AM
To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: #260 Andrei Molchanov - Forbes,com

Meeting with Andrey Molchanov on wednesday to do Trump Moscow on his site. Best biggest site in Moscow.
his stepfather was Gov of St. Petersburg and Putin worked for him.

http://www.forbes, com/14i5ts/2008,/10/bi17140naires08_andreai-Molchanov_5Z3C.htm]

Regards,
Felix




Massage

From: Felix SaterW
Sent: 10/9/2015 1:48:

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: News - LSR

Andrey Molchanov company publicly traded in Londen

http://www.]lsrgroup. ru/en/news-and-media/news /2014 /chairman-of-the-board-of-directors-of-1sr-group-
andrey-molchancv-presented-a-redevelopment-plan-for-zil-territories-to-the-mayor-of-moscow-sergey-

soby . htm]

Regards,
Felix




Message

From: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCOHEN]
Sent: 10/12/2015 12:24:40 PM

To: Felix H. Sater

Subject: Re: Andrey L. Kostin - CEO VTB Bank

Yesterday's segment on CNN
http://www.cnn.com/video/data/2 0/video/tv/2015/10/1 1 /trump-has-5-vears-worth-of-interview-requests-

advisor-says.cnn. html

Sent from my iPhone

Michael ID. Cohen

Executive Vice President and
Special Counsel to

Donald J. Trump

725 Fifth Avenye

New York, New York 10022

On Oct 12, 2015, at 8:07 AM., Felix H. Sata_vmte:

Good morning Michael,

Kostic who is Putins top finance guy and CEO of 2nd largest bank in Russia is on board and has
indicated he would finance Trump Moscow. This 1s major for us, not only the financing aspect
but Kostins position in Russia, extremely powertul and respected. Now all we need is Putin on
board and we are golden, meeting with Putin and top deputy is tentativly set for the 14th. See
buddy I can not only get Ivanka to spin in Putins Kremlin office chair on 30 minutes notice, I can
also get a full meeting. 1 will call you later today to discuss getting the LOI signed.

Regards
Felix Sater

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Andrey L. Kostin

Andrey L. Kostin

Andrey Kostin
<200px-Andrey Kostin, jpe>

i

Andrey Kostin (Auapeit Koctan), 2012

Andrey L. Kostin
Born September 21, 1956 (age 59)
Moscow, Russia.

Nationality Russian




Alma mater Moscow State University, Faculty of Economics

. President and Chairman of VTB Bank
Occupation . Member of the Supervisory Council of VTB Bank
. Member of the Board of Directors of VTB Capital

Website www. vib.com

Andrey L. Kostin (born September 21, 1956) is a Russian banker, currently President and
Chairman of the Management Board of VTB Bank, Member of the Supervisory Council, and
Chairman of the Board of Directors of several VTB subsidiaries, including Bank of Moscow and
VTB 24, PhD in Economics. "l In 2007, VTB Supervisory Council extended Kostin’s term as
President and Chairman of the Management Board until 2012. In April 2012, VTB Supervisory
Council reappointed Kostin until 201 7.2 Shares owned in the charter capital of VTB Bank —

0.00183%.

He is one of the most active representatives of the Russian banking sector and is a frequent guest
on CNBC,"”! Fox News,"! CNN," BBC and Bloomberg TV-channel. He has twice participated
in the Charlie Rose show on Bloomberg television,'®! as well as the Hard Talk programme on
BBC.!"! H.[?ilmﬂk part in the World Economic Forum (Davos, Switzerland) in 2015, 2014, 2013
and 2012,

Background

Born on September 21, 1956 in Moscow, Kostin graduated with honors in 1979 from Moscow
State University with a degree in International Economics. In 2001 received a PhD in Economics

Career

1979-1992: Diplomatic service: during 1979-1982 — in the USSR Consulate General in
Australia, in 1985-1990 — in the USSR Embassy in UK.

1993-1995; Deputy Head of the Foreign investment Department at Bank Imperial.
1995: Elected First Deputy Chairman of the National Reserve Bank.

October 18, 1996: Under the Presidential Decree Appointed as Chairman of Vnesheconombank,
with the authorities being extended in 1999 for another three years.

Since 2002: VTB Bank: President and Chairman of the Management Board, Member of the
Supervisory Council,

November 2011: Appointed Chairman of the APEC (Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation) CEOQ
Summit, which was successfully held in September 2012 in Vladivostok.

Positions in other organizations
- VTB 24: Chairman of the Supervisory Council;
5 VTB Bank Ukraine: Chairman of the Supervisory Council,

N Bank of Moscow: Chairman of the Board of Directors:

o VTB Capital: Member of the Board of Directors;

s Rosneft: Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors;

. United Russia political party: member of the Supreme Council,

< Russian Union of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs: Member of the Bureau of the Board,
- Association of Russian Banks: Member of the Board;




E CIS Finance and Banking Council nonprofit organization: President:

o National Council on Corporate Governance nonprofit partnership: Member of the
Management Board;

* St Petersburg State University Graduate School of Management: Director;

5 Moscow State Institute of International Relations (MGIMO): Member of the Board of
Trustees;

" St. Petersburg University: Member of the Board of Trustees;

. Russian Government Financial University: Member of the Board of Trustees;

. Lomonosov Moscow State University: Member of the Board of Trustees;

: National Research University Higher School of Economics: Member of the Board of
Trustees;

. Artistic Gymnastics Federation of Russia: President;

a Fund for the Support and Development of Physical Culture and Sports of the Russian
Federation (Sport Fund): Member of the Board of Trustees;

B Dynamo Hockey Club: Member of the Board of Trustees;

8 Russian Basketball Federation: Member of the Board of Trustees;

. Bolshoi Theatre: Member of the Board of Trustees;

- Friends of the Russian Museum development fund: Member of the Board of Trustees:
. Russian Orthodox Church Charitable Foundation for the Restoration of the Voskresensk
Stavropegial Resurrection (New Jerusalem) Monaster: Member of the Board of Truste I}
Decorations

g Order For Services to the Motherland (3rd and 4th class):["")

. Order of Honour;

. 2007: Order of Merit (France)

Sanctions against Russia

According to The New York Qbserver, Kostin allegedly "threatens US with ‘War’." Kostin
wrote: "If Russian banks’ access to SWIFT will be prohibited, the US ambassador to Moscow
should leave the same day. Diplomatic relations must be finished."!'!!

Personal

Married, with children and grandchild.
Hobbies: theater, arts, alpine skiing.

External links

0 www. vth.com: CV

References




Message

From: Michael Cohen [fo=Trump Org/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
on behalfof  Michael Cohen

Sent: 10/12/2015 11:38:13 AM

To:

Subject: FW: the residential Moscow

Attachments: KSRZ june 2015.pdf

Yours,

Michael Cohen
Executive Vice President and

T R U P Special Counsel To DnnaIdJ Trump
M 725 Fifth 2 i
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From: "Felix H. Sater"
Date: October 13, 2015 at 8:05:23 AM EDT

To: Andrey Rozov Dmitry Gynadyovich Chizhikov

Please sign and initial every page and scan & send back to me please. We have no obligation
only to negotiate an agreement, gives us 30-60 days to see what we can do with this. In that time
If nothing happens we can back out because of market conditions or ask for a long-term non-

payment contract until the market improves. But lets sign today to keep this flowing.

Felix




TRUMP ACQUISITION, LLC

725 Fifth Avenue, 26™ Floor
New York, NY 10022

October ___, 2015

1.C. Expert Investment Company
25 BId. | Leninsky Avenue
Moscow, Russia, 119071
Attention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, luxury, mixed use to be known as Trump
World Tower Moscow. and located in Moscow City (the " Project”)

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI") sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (‘“Licensor”), and 1.C. Expert
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

Licensor: Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or more of its atfiliates
Licensee: 1.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its atfiliates
Property: Real property to be acquired by Licensee and to be known as Trump

World Tower Moscow and located in Moscow City, as mutually
agreed upon by the Parties (the “Property”™).

Licensed Mark: Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use one or
more derivatives of the “Trump” name to be agreed upon by the
Parties (the “Licensed Marks™), for the purpose of identitying,
promoting and marketing the Property and each and every amenity
and component to be located thereon (each a “Development
Component™), subject to the terms of the License Agreement.

Term: The term of the License Agreement shall commence on the date of the
License Agreement and end on the date the License Agreement shall
terminate pursuant to its terms or by operation of law

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
Component consisting of approximately 15 floors
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
Office Component ‘An office component consistent with
Class A luxury otfice properties.
Parking A parking component consistent with
Component the overall luxury of the Property
Development Licensee will design, develop, construct, equip and fumish the
Standards: Property, including without limitation, each Development

Component, in accordance with Licensor’s Development Standards,
which have been provided to Licensee under separate cover and will
be contained in the License Agreement.

Operating Licensee will, at all times, operate and maintain the Property and each

Standards: Development Component and ensure that all users maintain those
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

Review of Plans:  Licensee shall deliver to Licensor all plans and specifications,
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

Management of  Licensee shall execute a Hotel Management Agreement with an

the Property: affiliate of Licensor for the operation of the Hotel in accordance with
the terms set forth in Schedule 1 hereto and pursuant to Licensor’s or
its aftifiate’s customary form of hotel management agreement.

Licensee shall also execute a Residential Management Agreement at
Licensor’s option, for the management of the Residential
Condominium by an affiliate of Licensor, on terms which shall be
competitive with those terms otfered by an experienced manager of
branded luxury real estate comparable to the Residential
Condominium, as determined by Licensor in its reasonable discretion,
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
expenses for such supervision (the “Supervisory Fee™), which
Supervisory Fee Licensor shall be entitled to collect from all
residential condominium unit owners of the Property pursuant to an
applicable provision to be included in the Condominium Documents
(as defined in the License Agreement)

License Fees: Licensee shall pay to Licensor certain non-refundable license fees as
set forth on Schedule 2 attached hereto

Termination The Parties shall negotiate applicable termination rights giving
Rights/Cross- Licensor certain rights to terminate the License Agreement in certain
Termination: events, including, without limitation, in the event of a default by

Licensee or its affiliate under, or a termination of, the Hotel
Management Agreement or the Residential Management Agreement.

Licensee Except for sales of individual condominium units at the Property in

Transfer Rights:  the ordinary course of Licensee’s business and in accordance with the
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

Deposits: All deposits, down payments, installments and other payments

3



(together, “Deposits”) made by any purchaser of any umit in advance
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
Other Uses (as hereinafter detined) without the prior written consent
of Licensor, which may be withheld in Licensor’s sole discretion. In
the event of a breach of this section, Licensor shall have the
immediate right to terminate the License Agreement. For purposes
of this section, the term “Other Uses™ shall mean all uses other than
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
Fee less the Expense Deposit). It Licensee has paid the Expense
Deposit and thereatter either Party in its sole discretion chooses not
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
against any claim tor any brokerage or other commission or finder’s
fee made by any person or entity claiming to have acted on the
behalf ot Licensee by reason of the transaction contemplated herein.
The indemnity set forth in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of this LOI.

Licensee hereby represents and warrants that the principal of
Licensee 1s Andrey Rozov (“Principal™), who owns 100% of
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
disclosed which is pertinent to this LOI1, and will only disclose the
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
any loss, damage, cost or expense, including reasonable counsel tees
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
Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth herein), and (c) no equitable cause of action
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

L.C. EXPERT INVESTMENT COMPANY

By:

Name:  Andrey Rozov
Title: Chairman




SCHEDULE 1

HOTEL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT TERM SHEET

The following sets forth an outline of the principal terms and conditions of the
proposed hotel management agreement (the “HMA?) that the below mentioned parties
(each, a “Party”, and together, the “Parties”) have the intention to negotiate with respect
to the below referenced hotel.  With your approval of these terms and conditions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared to draft an HMA and TSA (as hereinafter
defined) for your review.

Hotel: A first class, luxury hotel (the “Heotel”) to be known and operated
as Trump I[ntermational Hotel & Tower Moscow (or such other
name as the Parties shall mutually agree upon) located in Moscow
City containing approximately 150 hotel rooms.

Owner: I.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its
atfiliates.
Operator: Trump International Hotels Management, LLC and/or one or

more of its attiliates.

Term: The HMA shall expire twenty-five (25) full calendar years tfrom
the date the Hotel opens for business as a Trump brand hotel
accepting paying guests in accordance with the HMA (the
“Opening Date™), with two (2) consecutive five (5) year
consecutive renewal terms, each of which renewal terms shall be
at Operator’s election.

Management Fees:  Base Fee: A base fee (payable on a monthly basis) for each
month during the Term (including any partial month at the
commencement and expiration or termination of the Term) equal
to:

Years 1-5: 3.00% of Gross Operating Revenues
Years 6-25 (plus renewals): 4.00% of Gross Operating Revenues

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
provided oft site, (d) the operation of any parking facilities at the
Hotel or the site or which otherwise provide parking services for
Hotel guests and visitors, (e) lease payments, management or



operating payments, rentals or other payments or distributions to
Owner or the Hotel trom any third parties that are tenants of or
otherwise manage or operate areas in the Hotel, and (f) fees for
services such as internet and movie, facilities fees, resort fees, and
similar fees and all commissions received, but expressly
excluding the following: (1) taxes; (i1)receipts from the
financing, sale or other disposition of capital assets and other
items not in the ordinary course of the Hotel’s operations and
income derived from securities and other property acquired and
held for investment; (iti) any proceeds paid as compensation for
condemnation or alterations or physical damage to the Hotel,
(iv) proceeds of any insurance, and (v)rebates, discounts or
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

Employees: Other than Hotel executive staff that Operator, in its sole
discretion, elects to employ, Owner or an aftihate of Owner will
be the employer of all employees of the Hotel and will be solely
responsible for the payment all employee salaries, costs and
expenses, all of which shall be included as Operating Expenses.
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

Development Owner, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, shall design, develop,

Standards: construct, equip and furnish the Hotel in accordance with the
Trump Brand Standards (as such term shall be defined in the
HMA).

Maintenance and Operator, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, shall operate and

Repair of Hotel: maintain the Hotel in accordance with the Trump Brand

Standards, and Owner shall provide Operator with sufficient
funds so as to enable Operator to comply with such obligations.

Centralized The Hotel and its employees shall be obligated to participate in all
Services: of Operator’s (and its affiliates) mandatory centralized services,
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
fifteen (15) days tollowing Operator’s demand therefor.

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
Operator In accordance with Operator’s customary form (the
“TSA”). The term of the TSA shall expire on the later of (a) the
Opening Date or (b) the date the work on the Deficiency List (as
such term shall be defined in the TSA) is completed to Operator’s
reasonable satistaction. The TSA will, among other items,
contain customary terms and conditions, including, without
limitation, a technical services fee to be paid by Owner to
Operator in the amount of $'| | per room per year (and any
portion thereot on a prorated basis) for the term of the TSA), and
the reimbursement ot all of Operator’s out of pocket expenses. In
the event Operator shall provide personnel on-site, the costs and
expenses associated with such personnel (including all
compensation paid to such personnel) will be reimbursed to
Operator by Owner.

Owner shall not incur Financing (as such term shall be defined in
the HMA) in connection with the Hotel (whether secured by the
Hotel or otherwise) that: (x) prior to the Opening Date exceeds
seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost to develop, furnish and
open the Hotel, (y) at any time following the Opening Date
exceeds seventy-five percent (75%) of the loan to value ratio for
the Hotel or (z) would cause the ratio of (i) Adjusted Gross
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
connection with all Financings for the next twelve months is not
reasonably anticipated to be less than 1.4 to 1. Any Financing
must be obtained from an Institutional Lender (as such term shall
be defined in the HMA).

' To be discussed with Trump Hotel CEQ




Hotel Sales and During each fiscal year, Owner and Operator shall set aside

Marketing Fee: 2.00% of Gross Operating Revenues to be contributed to a
centralized tund to be administered by Operator or an affiliate of
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
beverage facilities shall be operated (i.e., a lease, license,
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
beverage facilities in accordance with the Trump Brand

Standards.
Spa/Fitness Operator may elect to manage the spa and/or fitness facilities of
Facilities: the Hotel. If Operator elects not to manage any spa and/or fitness

facilities as a department of the Hotel, Operator may select a third
party, which may be an aftiliate of Operator, to operate all or any
portion of such facilities under such party’s brand name or such
other name pursuant to an agreement as determined by Operator.
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
“The Spa by Ivanka Trump” or similar brand and/or (b)(1) operate
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
(1) Operator and (ii) to the extent that the spa or fitness facilities
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
fumiture, fixtures and equipment replacement for the Hotel,
capital improvements and all other expenditures reasonably
necessary to maintain the Trump Brand Standards and physical
standards for all portions of the Hotel as determined by Operator.
In the event that there are not enough funds from the operation of
the Hotel to fully fund such reserves, Owner shall be required to
fund such reserves from other sources. Further, in the event the
amount on reserve Is inadequate to pay for the cost of any of the
foregoing, Owner shall be required to fund the difference.

The percent of Gross Operating Revenues which Owner must set
aside or otherwise fund are, as follows:

Year 1: 3% of Gross Operating Revenues
Year 2: 4% of Gross Operating Revenues
Years 3-25 (plus renewals): 5% of Gross Operating Revenues

Sale/Assignment: Provided that Owner is not in default under the HMA or TSA
following the Opening Date, Owner may effect a transfer of an
ownership or leasehold interest in the Hotel to a party who (x) is
not a Prohibited Person (as such term shall be defined in the
HMA), (y) has sufficient financial resources and liquidity to
satisty Owner’s obligations to Operator and its affiliates under the
HMA and (z) has adequate experience in the ownership of
projects similar to the Hotel, in each case as reasonably
determined by Operator, provided that (i) Owner’s entire interest
in the Hotel is transferred and (ii) the HMA is assigned, with all
obligations, to the transferee and the transteree assumes all such
obligations in writing

Memorandum Simultaneously with the execution ot the HMA or upon a later

of HMA: date to be mutually agreed upon by the Parties, the Parties shall
execute a recordable memorandum of HMA. Upon execution,
such memorandum shall be recorded and/or registered (as
applicable) at Owner’s sole cost and expense in the jurisdiction in
which the Hotel is located



Working Capital: Operator will establish and maintain (from funds otherwise due to
Owner) a working capital account which shall at all times contain
a sum equal to four (4) months of estimated operating expenses
for Operator to use to operate the Hotel.

Limitation on Operator’s performance ot any obligations under the HMA that

Operators Duty: require the expenditure of money shall be subject to the
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
be enough funds from the operation of the Hotel to satisfy such
costs and expenses, Owner shall be required to make sufficient
funds available to Operator within fifteen (15) days after
Operator’s demand therefor. Operator shall use reasonable efforts
to forecast and advise Owner in advance of any such anticipated
deficiencies. Although Operator shall not be obligated to advance
its own funds, if’ Operator chooses to do so, in Operator’s sole
discretion, Owner shall reimburse Operator (or, it directed by
Operator, 1its affiliates) for any costs and expenses that arc
incurred and paid by Operator for Owner’s account.

No Gaming: In no event may the Hotel or any portion thereof be used for
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
schedules) to dollar amounts, and all uses of the symbol *$”, shall
refer to the lawful currency of the United States of America, and
all amounts to be paid hereunder, including, without limitation,
the Management Fees, shall be paid in US Dollars. Concurrently
with the making of any payment, Owner shall pay to Operator an
amount equal to any sales, value added. excise and similar taxes



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

Non-Disturbance: Owner will provide Operator with a non-disturbance agreement
tfrom all mortgagees, ground lessors and other superior instrument
holders, on Operator’s standard form, providing for, among other
matters, Operator’s right to continue operating the Hotel in
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

Governing Law and The HMA, the TSA and this Term Sheet will be governed by the

Jurisdiction: laws of the State of New York (without regard to conflict of laws
principles), and the Parties will submit to the exclusive
Jurisdiction of the federal and state courts of the State of New
York. The terms of this governing law and jurisdiction provision
are binding and shall survive the termination of this Term Sheet

Confidentiality: The Parties (which for the purposes of this paragraph shall
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
confidential. Owner shall also keep its relationship with Operator,
the Trump Brand Standards and the form of agreements provided
by Operator confidential. The terms of this confidentiality
provision are binding and shall survive the termination of this
Term Sheet.

No Brokers: Owner represents and warrants to Operator that it has not dealt
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

Interpretation: The words “inctude”, “includes”, “including” and “such as™ shall
be construed as inclusive expressions and as if followed by the




words “without being limited to” or “without limitation”.

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
all of the following non-refundable fees (the Up-Front Fee, Gross Sales Fees,
Commercial & Office Component Rent Fee and Other Fees, collectively, the “License

Fees™).
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT | TIMING/MANNER OF PAYMENT
The “Up-Front Fee”:
$4,000,000 25% upon execution of the License Agreement;
25% upon Licensor’s approval of the location of the
Property,

50% upon the earlier to occur of (i) seven (7) days
prior to the groundbreaking of the Project and (ii)
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

(1) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
$500,000,000;

(1v) Thereafter, 2% of Gross Sales Price up to
$1,000,000.000;,
(v) Thereatter, 1% of Gross Sales Price

(each of the foregoing, as applicable, the
“Gross Sales Rate™). For purposes of this
Agreement, “Gross Sales Price” shall mean the
total selling price of each residential
condominium unit (each, a “Residential Unit”),
without any deduction therefrom whatsoever
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
an “Other Unit”), without any deduction
therefrom whatsoever.

The “Commercial & Office Component Rent

”

Fee:

For any Other Unit space leased at any time at
the Property, 3% percent of all the rent (base
rent plus all additional rent, including, without
limitation any percentage rent) applicable to
such Other Unit.

On a monthly basis, within five (5) business days of
receipt from the tenant.

The “Other Fees”:

3% of Other Revenue. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Other Revenue” shall mean any
and all other revenue whatsoever derived from
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

On a monthly basis, prior to the tenth (10th) day of
each calendar month on account of the prior
calendar month.

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
Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales Price. as applicable, of such Residential Unit or




Other Unit (which installment shall be equal to the Fee Share (as defined in the License
Agreement)) and/or (y) on the Extrapolation Date (as defined in the License Agreement).




From: "Felix H. Sater"
Subject: Fwd: Signed LOI Trump Moscow
Date: October 13, 2015 at 1:30:52 PM EDT

To: Michael Cohen
Cc: "Jeffrey M. Davis"

Dear Michael,

Attached is the signed LOI, by Andrey Rozov. Please have Mr. Trump counter-sign, signed and sent back.
Lets make this happen and build a Trump Moscow. And possibly fix relations between the countries by
showing everyone that commerce & business are much better and more practical than politics. That should be
Putins message as well, and we will help him agree on that message.

Help world peace and make a lot of money, I would say thats a great lifetime goal for us to go after.

Sincerely,

Felix Sater

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dmitry Chizhikov I

Date: October 13, 2015 at 12:31:08 PM EDT

To:
Cc: Andrey Rozov

Subject: LOI

| loanucano...



TRUMP ACQUISITION, LLE

725 Fifth Avenue, 26" Floor
New York, NY 10022

October f_), 2015

1.C. Expert Investment Company
25 BId. 1 Leninsky Avenue
Moscow, Russia, 119071
Atftention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, hocury, mixed use to be known as Trump
World Tower Moscow, and located in Moscow City (the “Project”)

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI1”) sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or morc of its affiliates, as licensor (“Licensor™), and 1.C. Expert
Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensee (“Licensee”), with
respect to the Project (Licensor and Licensece, collectively, the “Parties”) and in
accordance with Licensor’s current form of license agreement. This LOI is only
intended to facilitate further discussions between the Parties and solely represents the
Parties’ current intention to negotiate for and attempt to enter into a mutually acceptable
agreement covering all aspects of the transaction, subject, however, to the terms and
conditions hereafter provided. A general outline of the proposed transaction is, as

follows:
Licensor:
Licensee:

Property:

Licensed Mark:

Term:

Development
Components:

Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates
[.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates

Real property to be acquired by Licensee and to be known as Trump
World Tower Moscow and located in Moscow City, as mutually
agreed upon by the Parties (the “Property”™).

Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use one or
more derivatives of the “Trump” name to be agreed upon by the
Parties (the “Licensed Marks™), for the purpose of identifying,
promoting and marketing the Property and cach and every amenity
and component to be located thereon (each a “Development
Component”), subject to the terms of the License Agreement.

The term of the Licensc Agreement shall commence on the date of the
License Agreement and end on the date the License Agreement shall
terminate pursuant to its terms or by operation of law.

In addition to certain other related amenities. components and
facilities as the Parties shall mutually agree upon from time to time,
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
Hotel Onc first class, luxury hotel
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
Office Component An office component consistent with
Class A luxury office properties.
Parking A parking component consistent with
Component the overall luxury of the Property.

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
Licensor's Operating Standards, which have been provided to
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
with Licensor’'s Development Standards and Operating Standards,
where applicable. Each architect, designer, engineer, landscape
designer and consultant retained by Licensee in connection with the
design, construction and development of the Property shall be subject
to Licensor's prior written approval (not to be unreasonably withheld
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
Licensor shall be entitled to reimbursement of Licensor's costs and
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
be articulated in detail in the License Agreement, L.icensee shall be
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
portion of the Deposits from escrow imespective of whether
Licensee is permitted to withdraw the deposit in question from
escrow pursuant to the terms of the contract of sale governing the
sale of such unit or pursuant 1o any loan documents with respect to
any financing obtained by Licensee with respect to the Property.

3



No Other Uses: In no event may the Property or any portion thereof be used for
Other Uses (as hereinafier defined) without the prior written consent
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
“Expense Deposit™). Simultaneously with the execution of the
License Agreement, the Up-Front Fee (as defined in Schedule 2)
shall be offset by the full amount of the Expense Deposit (i.e., if
Licensee has delivered the Expense Deposit to Licensor in
accordance with this LOL, Licensee shall be obligated to pay to
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
Licensee the portion of such Expense Deposit (if any) (hat has not
been allocated to the payment of costs incurred by Licensor for
Third Party Services.

No Brokers: Licensee represents and warrants to Licensor that it has not dealt
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

Principal: Licensee hereby represents and warrants that the principal of
Licensce is Andrey Rozov (“Principal”). who owns 100% of
4 7"
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
holders. on Licensor’s standard form.

The Parties (which for the purposes of this paragraph shall include
the Partics’ respective officers, directors, members, employees,
agents, contractors, consultants, servants, associates or
representatives) agree to keep confidential the terms of this LOIL,
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
the termination of this LOL.

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
Procedures of JAMS International Arbitration Rules. The place of
arbitration shall be New York, NY.

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
transaction hereby by virtue of this LOI; (b) this LOI shall not be construed to be a
binding contract between the Parties (other than with respect to the Brokers,
Confidentiality and Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth herein); and (¢) no
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
provided below and retum a copy to my attention. We look forward to your timely

response.
Very truly yours,

TRUMP ACQUISITION, LLC
By: _

Name:
Title:

THE ABOVE IS ACKNOWLEDGED,
CONSENTED TO AND AGREED TO BY:

LC. EXPERT INVESTMENT COMPANY

,"'

By:

{ __.l =g '
Name: / Andrey Rozov
Title: Chairman



SCHEDULE 1

HOTEL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT TERM SHEET

The following sets forth an outline of the principal terms and conditions of the
proposed hotel management agreement (the “HMA?™) that the below mentioned parties
(each, a “Party”, and together, the “Parties™) have the intention to negotiate with respect
to the below referenced hotel.  With your approval of these terms and conditions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared to drafi an HMA and TSA (as hereinafier
defined) for your review.

Hotel:

Owner:

Operator:

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

.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its
affiliates.

Trump International Hotels Management, LLC and/or one or
more of its affiliates.

The HMA shall expire twenty-five (25) full calendar years from
the date the Hotel opens for business as a Trump brand hotel
accepting paying guests in accordance with the HMA (the
“Opening Date”), with two (2) consecutive five (5) year
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

Years I-5: 3.00% of Gross Operating Revenues
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
(a) guest rooms and other areas, (b) food and beverage arcas,
(c) the operation of all banquet, catering and room service
functions at the Hotel, including any such services which may be
provided ofY site. (d) the operation of any parking facilities at the
Hotel or the site or which otherwise provide parking services for
Hotel guests and visitors, (e) lease payments, management or



Employees:

Development
Standards:

Maintenance and
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
excluding the following: (i) taxes; (ii)receipts from the
financing, sale or other disposition of capital assets and other
items not in the ordinary course of the Hotel's operations and
income derived from securities and other property acquired and
held for investment; (iii) any proceeds paid as compensation for
condemnation or alterations or physical damage to the Hotel;
(iv) proceeds of any insurance; and (v)rebates, discounts or
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
The sclection of all employees of the Hotel will be at Operator’s
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
construct, equip and furnish the Hotel in accordance with the
Trump Brand Standards (as such term shall be defined in the
HMA).

Operator, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, shall operate and
maintain the Hotel in accordance with the Trump Brand
Standards, and Owner shall provide Operator with sufficient
funds so as to enable Operator to comply with such obligations.

The Hotel and its employces shall be obligated to participate in all
of Operator’s (and its affiliates) mandatory centralized services,
which centralized services may, at Operator’s election, include,
without limitation, coordinated marketing and advertising (as
more particularly described below), training and oricntation,
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
services agreement to be cntered into between Owner and
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
reasonable satisfaction. The TSA will, among other items,
contain customary terms and conditions, including, without
limitation, a technical services fee to be paid by Owner to
Operator in the amount of §'| ] per room per year (and any
portion thereof on a prorated basis) for the term of the TSA), and
the reimbursement of all of Operator’s out of pocket expenses. In
the event Operator shall provide personnel on-site, the costs and
expenses associated with such personnel (including all
compensation paid to such personnel) will be reimbursed to
Operator by Owner.,

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

! To be discussed with Trump Hotel CEO.



Hotel Sales and
Marketing Fee:

Food and Beverage:

Spa/Fitness
Facilities:

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

Operator may elect to manage the food and beverage facilities of
the Hotel. [f Operator does not elect to manage such facilities, it
may choose to have such food and beverage facilities operated by
a third party, which may be an affiliate of Operator. Operator’s
selection of any third party, the manner in which such food and
beverage facilities shall be operated (ie., a lease, license,
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

Operator may elect to manage the spa and/or fitness facilities of
the Hotel. If Operator elects not to manage any spa and/or fitness
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



Reserve Fund:

Sale/Assignment:

Memorandum
of HMA:

such manner as approved by, in their sole and absolute discretion,
(i) Operator and (ii) to the extent that the spa or fitness facilities
are branded under the “Spa by Ivanka Trump” (or similar) brand,
Ivanka Trump or her designee.

During each fiscal year, Operator shall, on a monthly basis, set
aside (from funds otherwise due to Owner) the percentage of
Gross Operating Revenues set forth below to a bank account
designated by Ownmer and controlled by Operator to fund
fumniture, fixtures and equipment replacement for the Hotel,
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
amount on reserve is inadequate to pay for the cost of any of the
foregoing, Owner shall be required to fund the ditference.

The percent of Gross Operating Revenues which Owner must set
aside or otherwise fund are, as follows:

Year I: 3% of Gross Operating Revenues
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
satisfy Owner’s obligations to Operator and its affiliates under the
HMA and (z) has adequate experience in the ownership of
projects similar to the Hotel, in each case as reasonably
determined by Operator, provided that (i) Owner's entire interest
in the Hotel is transferred and (ii) the HMA is assigned, with all
obligations, to the transferee and the transferee assumes all such
obligations in writing.

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
applicable) at Owner's sole cost and expense in the jurisdiction in
which the Hotel is located.



Waorking Capital:

Limitation on
Operators Duty:

No Gaming:

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
for Operator to use to operate the Hotel,

Operator’s performance of any obligations under the HMA that
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
funds available to Operator within fifileen (15) days after
Operator’s demand therefor. Operator shall use reasonable efforts
to forecast and advise Owner in advance of any such anticipated
deficiencies. Although Operator shall not be obligated to advance
its own funds, if Operator chooses to do so, in Operator’s sole
discretion, Owner shall reimburse Operator (or, if directed by
Operator, its affiliates) for any costs and expenses that are
incurred and paid by Operator for OQwner’s account.

In no event may the Hotel or any portion thereof be used for
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

All references in this Term Sheet (including all exhibits and
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



Non-Disturbance:

Governing Law and
Jurisdiction:

Confidentiality.

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

Owner will provide Operator with a non-disturbance agreement
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

The HMA, the TSA and this Term Sheet will be governed by the
laws of the State of New York (without regard to conflict of laws
principles), and the Parties will submit to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the federal and state courts of the State of New
York. The terms of this governing law and jurisdiction provision
are binding and shall survive the termination of this Term Sheet.

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
commission or finder’s fece made by any person or entity claiming
to have acted on the behalf of Owner by reason of the transaction
contemplated herein. The indemnity set forth in this paragraph
shall survive the termination of this Term Sheet.

The words “include™, “includes”, “including™ and “such as” shall
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

Fees”).
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT | TIMING/MANNER OF PAYMENT
The “Up-Front Fee”:
$4,000,000 25% upon execution of the License Agreement;
25% upon Licensor’s approval of the location of the
Property;

50% upon the earlier to occur of (i) seven (7) days
prior to the groundbreaking of the Project and (ii)
two (2) years following the execution of the License
Agreement.

The below, collectively, are the “Gross Sales Fees”:

(i) 5% of Gross Sales Price up to Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date.
$100,000,000;

(ii) Thereafter, 4% of Gross Sales Price up to
$250,000,000;

(iii) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
$500,000,000;

(iv) Thereafter, 2% of Gross Sales Price up to
$1,000,000,000;

(v) Thereafier, 1% of Gross Sales Price

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
Fee”:

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
calendar month,

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

As used herein, “Gross Sales Fec Payment Date” shall mean, with respect to any
Residential Unit or Other Unit, at the Closing of the sale of such Residential Unit or
Other Unit, or, if applicable, (x) in instaliments, simultaneously at any earlier time(s) that
(i) Licensee withdraws any of the Deposits made with respect to such Residential Unit or
Other Unit, as applicable, from escrow (any such withdrawal shall be subject to the terms
of the License Agrcement) or (i) any purchaser of any Residential Unit or Other Unit
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



From: "Felix H. Sater" | EGTNENGGNG

Subject: Fwd: Trump Moscow - LOI
Date: October 26, 2015 at 9:26:23 AM EDT

To: Dmitry Chizhikov [ NN A drey Rozov [N

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Cohen
Date: October 21, 2015 at 11:10:47 AM EDT

ro:
Subject: : Trump Moscow - LOI

Call me in the office
Y ours,




725 Filth Avenue, 26" Floor
New York, NY 10022

October | 2015

[.C. Expert Investment Company
25 Bld. 1 Leninsky Avenue
Moscow, Russia, 119071
Attention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of « first class, luxury, mixed use {o be known as Trump
Wewld—tower-Moscow (ur such. other name as muimally agreed upon by 1he
Parties), end located in Moscow City (the " Project ")

Dear Andrey

This letter ot intent (this “LOI") sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (“Licensor”), and L.C. Expert
Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensee (“Licensee™), with
respect to the Project (Licensor and Licensee, collectively, the “Parties”™) and in
accordance with Licensor’s current form ot license agreement. This LOI is only intended
to facilitate further discussions between the Parties and solely represents the Parties’
current intention to negotiate for and attempt to enter into a mutually acceptable agreement
covering all aspects of the transaction, subject, however, to the terms and conditions
hereatter provided. A general outline of the proposed transaction is, as follows:

Licensor: Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or more of its atfiliates
Licensee: [.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates
Property: Real property to be acquired by Licensee and to be known as Trump

World-TFower-Moscow (or such other name as mutually agreed upon
by the Parties) and located in Moscow City, as mutually agreed upon
by the Parties (the “Property™).

Licensed Murk: Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use one or
more derivatives of the “Trump”™ name to be agreed upon by the
Parties (the “Licensed Marks”), ftor the purpose of identifying,
promoting and marketing the Properly and each and every amenity
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
terminate pursuant to its terms or by operation of law,




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
Hotel One first class, Iluxury hotel
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
Development Licensee will design, develop, construct, equip and furnish the
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
Licensor’'s Operating Standards, which have been provided to
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
Licensee or its affiliate under, or a termination of the Hotel
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



Deposits:

Na Other Uses:

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
any financing obtained by Licensee with respect to the Property

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
immediate right to ternnate the License Agreement, For purposes
of this section, the term “Other Uses™ shall mean all uses other than
the Development Components expressly set forth in tlns LOI and
shall include, without hmitation, [(A) time shares, residential or
resort membership clubs, tractional ownership and any similar forms
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
mcluding, without limitation, any activities relating to or consisting
of the taking or receiving of bets or wagers upon the result of games
of chance or skill.

Prior to the date that Licensor shall hire, retain or otherwise agree to
utilize the services of any third party (tncluding, but not limited to,
local counsel, tax counsel, trademark counsel, condominium counsel
and any accountants) for the provision of advice or services related
to the drafting and negotiation of the License Agreement (“Third
Party Services’), Licensor shall deliver a notice of such intent in
writing {which may be sent via email) to Licensee, and within three
(3) days of Licensee’s receipt of such notice, Licensee shall be
required to deposit with Licensor an amount equal to $100,000 (the
“Expense Deposit™). Simultaneously with the execution of the
License Agreement, the first instalment of the Up-Front Fee (as
defined in Schedule 2) shall be offset by the full amount of the
Expense Deposit {r.¢., if Licensee has delivered the Expense Deposit
to Licensor in accordance with this LOI, Licensee shall be obligated
to pay to Licensor an amount equal to $100.000900,000 upon
execution of the License Agreement, representing an amount equal
to first instalment of the Up-Front Fee less the Expense Deposit). If
Licensee has paid the Expense Deposit and thereafter either Party in
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No Brokers:

Principal:

Non-
Disturbance:

Confidentiality:

Recourse:

Currency:

its sole discretion chooses not to execute the License Agreement,
then Licensar shall refund to Licensee the portion of such Expense
Deposit (if any) that has not been allocated to the payment of costs
incurred by Licensor for Third Party Services.

Licensee represents and warrants to Licensor that it has not dealt
with any broker with respect to the transaction contemplated by this
LOT and agrees to indemnify and hold Licensor harmless from and
against any claim for any brokerage or other commission or finder's
fee made by any person or entity claiming to have acted on the
behalf of Licensee by reason of the transaction contemplated herein,
The indemnity set forth in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of thus LOIL

Licensee hereby represents and warrants that the principal of
Licensee is Andrey Rozov (“Principal™), who owns 100% of
Licensee

Licensee will provide Licensor with a non-disturbance agreement
from all mortgagees, ground lessors and other superior instrument
holders, on Licensor's standard form.

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
know basis. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Donald ). Trump shall
be permitted 1o make public statements with respect to the
transactions contemplated by this LOI and the relationship of the
Parties provided that such public statements do not disclose any
financial terms hereof. The terms of this confidentiality provision
shall survive the termination of this LOI.

Principal shall be required to guarantee the payment to Licensor of
any loss, damage, cost or expense, including reasonable counsel fees
and disbursements, incurred by or on behalf of Licensor by reason
of the occurrence of certain bad boy acts committed by Licensee,

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

Licensee shall cooperate with Licensor, at Licensee’s sole cost and
expense, in the event that Licensor desires to restructure all or any
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portion of the transactions contemplated by the LOI to account for
tax and/or local law concerns,

Governing The binding provisions of this LOI (and, if and when executed, the

Law/Venue: License Agreement) shall be governed by the laws of the State of
New York (without regard to conflict of laws principles). All
disputes between the Parties under the binding provisions of this
LOI (and, if and when executed, the License Agreement) shall be
settled by binding arbitration in accordance with the Comprehensive
Arbitration Rules and Procedures of JAMS International Arbitration
Rules. The place of arbitration shall be New York, NY.

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

lhe following sets forth an outline of the principal terms and conditions of the
proposed hotel management agreement (the “HMA™) that the below mentioned parties
(each, a “Party”, and together, the “Parties”) have the intention fo negotiate with respect
to the below referenced hotel.  With your approval of these terms and conditions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared to draft an HMA and TSA (as hereinafter
defined) for your review,

Hotel:

(hwner:

Operator:

Term.

Management Fees:

A first class, luxury hotel (the “Hotel”) to be known and operated
as Trump International Hotel & Tower Moscow (or such other
name as the Parties shall mutually agree upon) located in Moscow
City containing approximately 150 hotel rooms.

I.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its
affiliates.

Trump International Hotels Management, LLC and/or one or
more of 1ts affiliates.

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

Years -5 3.00% of Gross Operating Revenues
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
(a) guest rooms and other areas, (b) food and beverage areas, (c)
the operation of all banquet, catering and room service functions
at the Hotel, including any such services which may be provided
off site, (d) the operation of any parking facilities at the Hotel or
the site or which otherwise provide parking services for Hotel
guests and visitors, (e) lease payments, management or operating




Employees:

Development
Standards:

Maintenance and
Repair of Hotel:

Centralized
Services:

payments, rentals or other payments or distributions to Owner or
the Hotel from any third parties that are tenants of or otherwise
manage or operate areas in the Hotel, and (f) fees for services
such as internet and movie, facilities fees, resort fees, and similar
fees and all commissions received; but expressly excluding the
following: (1) taxes; (ii) receipts from the financing, sale or other
disposition of capital assets and other items not in the ordinary
course of the Hotel’s operations and income derived from
securities and other property acquired and held for investment;
(i) any proceeds paid as compensation for condemnation or
alterations or physical damage to the Hotel; (iv) proceeds of any
insurance; and (v) rebates, discounts or credits provided by
Operator to Hotel guests.

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
informatton technology services, reservation services, human




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
Opening Date or {(b) the date the work on the Deficiency List (as
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
Operator in the amount of $'[ | per room per year (and any
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
the HMA) for the period in question to (i1) anticipated aggregate
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

' To be discussed with Trump Hotel CEO.




Horel Sales and
Marketing

FeeFunid:

Food and Beverage:

Spa/Fitness
Fuacilities:

be defined in the HMA)

During each fiscal year, Owner and Operator shall set aside
2.00% of Gross Operating Revenues to be contributed to a
centralized fund to be administered by Operator or an aftiliate of
Operator for coordinated sales and marketing etforts among all
“Trump” branded hotels.

Operator may elect to manage the food and beverage facilities of
the Hotel 1f Operator does not elect to manage such facilities, it
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
equal to or less than one (1) vear or (b) can be terminated, without
penalty, and upon notice of not more than 180 days. In
connection with the preparation, negotiation and/or administration
of any such agreement, Operator may, at Owner's expense,
engage counsel reasonably approved by Owner  All such
agreements shall require the third parties to operate the food and
beverage facilities in accordance with the Trump Brand
Standards.

Operator may elect to manage the spa and/or fitness facilities of
the Hotel. 1f Operator elects not to manage any spa and/or fitness
facilities as a department of the Hotel, Operator may select a third
party. which may be an affiliate of Operator, to operate all or any
portion of such facilities under such party's brand name or such
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
or (i1) select any third party, which may be an affiliate of
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




Reserve Funi:

Sale/Assignment :

Memorandum

of HMA:

the spa or fitness facilities shall be completed and maintained in
such manner as approved by, in their sole and absolute discretion,
(1) Operator and (11) to the extent that the spa or fitness facilities
are branded under the “Spa by Ivanka Trump” (or similar) brand,
[vanka Trump or her designee.

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
furmiture, fixtures and equipment replacement for the Hotel,
capital improvements and all other expenditures reasonably
necessary to maintain the Trump Brand Standards and physical
standards for all portions of the Hotel as determined by Operator.
[n the event that there are not enough funds from the operation of
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

Year I 3% of Gross Operating Revenues
Year 2; 4% of Gross Operating Revenues
Years 3-25 (plus renewals). 5% of Gross Operating Revenues

Provided that Owner is not in default under the HMA or TSA
following the Opening Date, Owner may effect a transfer of an
ownership or leasehold interest in the Hotel to a party who (x) 1s
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
obligations in writing,

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

which the Hotel 1s located,

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

CGroverning Law and
Jurisdiction:

Confidentiality:

amount equal to any sales, value added, excise and similar taxes
levied on or deducted from such payment or assessed against
Operator  If any withholding or other taxes, duties or deductions
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
halders, on Operator’s standard form, providing for, among other
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

The HMA - the TSA-andbinding provisions of this Term Sheet
will(and, if and when executed, the TSA and the HMA) shall be
governed by the laws of the State of New York (without regard to
conflict of laws principles)—and-the-Parties—will-submit—to-the
exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts of the State of
New York— The terms -of this govermmg law and jurisdiction
provision—are—bmnding—and -shall-survive—the-termination-of ths
Ferm-Sheet,  All disputes between the Parties under the binding
provisions of this Term Sheet {and, if and when executed, the
TSA and the HMA) shall be settled by binding arbitration in
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
include each of the Parties” ofticers, directors, members,
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
by Operator confidential. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Donald
). Trump shall be permitted to make public statements with
respect to the transactions contemplated by this Term Sheet and
the relationship of the Parties provided that such public
statements do not disclose any financial terms hereof. The terms
of this contidentiality provision are binding and shall survive the
termination of this Term Sheet




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

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT

TIMING/MANNER OF PAYMENT

The “Up-Front Fee™:

$4,000,000

25% upon execution of the License Agreement;
25% upon Licensor’s approval of the location of the
Property,

50% upon the earlier to occur of (1) seven (7) days
prior to the groundbreaking of the Project and (ii)
two (2) years following the execution of the License
Agreement.

The below, collectively, are the “Gross Sales Fees™:

(i) 5% of Gross Sales Price up to
$100,000,000;

(11) Thereafter, 4% of Gross Sales Price up to
$250,000,000;

(111) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
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
condominium unit (each, a “Residential Unit"),
without any deduction therefrom whatsoever.

Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date,

Gross Sales Rate of 5% of Other Unit Gross
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
an “Other Unit™), without any deduction
therefrom whatsoever.

The “Commercial & Office Component Rent
Fee”:

For any Other Unit space leased at any time at |On a monthly basis, within five (5) business days of
the Property, 3% percent of all the rent (base receipt from the tenant.

rent plus all additional rent, including, without
limitation any percentage rent) applicable to
such Other Unit.

The *Other Fees™:

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
other services,

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

October 2015

[.C. Expert Investment Company
25 Bld. 1 Leninsky Avenue
Moscow, Russia, 119071
Attention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, hocury, mixed use to be known as Trump
Moscow (or such other name as mutually agreed upon by the Parties), and located
in Moscow City (the “Project”)

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI”) sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (“Licensor”), and 1.C. Expert
Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensee (“Licensee’), with
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
hereafier provided. A general outline of the proposed transaction is, as follows:

Licensor: Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates
Licensee: 1.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates
Property: Real property to be acquired by Licensee and to be known as Trump

Moscow (or such other name as mutually agreed upon by the Parties)
and located in Moscow City, as mutually agreed upon by the Parties

(the “Property™).

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
Component residential condominiums,
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
Condomintum, as determined by Licensor in its reasonable discretion.
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
Management Agreement or the Residential Management Agreement,

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

Ne Other Uses:

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
Licensee 15 permitted to withdraw the deposit in question from
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
the Development Components expressly set forth in this LOl and
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
“Expense Deposit”™). Simultaneously with the execution of the
License Agreement, the first instalment of the Up-Front Fee (as
defined in Schedule 2) shall be offset by the full amount of the
Expense Deposit (i.e., if Licensee has delivered the Expense Deposit
to Licensor in accordance with this LOI, Licensee shall be obligated
to pay to Licensor an amount equal to $900,000 upon execution of
the License Agreement, representing an amount equal to first
instalment of the Up-Front Fee less the Expense Deposit). If
Licensee has paid the Expense Deposit and thereafter either Party in
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Neo Brokers:

Principal:

Non-
Disturbance:

Confidentiality:

Recourse:

Currency:

Taxes; Local
Law:

its sole discretion chooses not to execute the License Agreement,
then Licensor shall refund to Licensee the portion of such Expense
Deposit (1f any) that has not been allocated to the payment of costs
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
know basis. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Donald J. Trump shall
be permitted to make public statements with respect to the
transactions contemplated by this LOI and the relationship of the
Parties provided that such public statements do not disclose any
financial terms hereof. The terms of this confidentiality provision
shall survive the termination of this LOL

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
tax and/or local law concerns.

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

|SIGNATURES FOLLOW THIS PAGE]




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
(each, a “Party”, and together, the “Parties™) have the infention lo negotiate with respect
fo the below referenced hotel.  With your approval of these terms and conditions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared to draft an HMA and TSA (as hereinafier
defined) for your review.

Hotel:

Chwher:

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
City containing approximately 150 hotel rooms,

[.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of its
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
Hotel guests and visitors, (e)lease payments, management or



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
held for investment, (iii) any proceeds paid as compensation for
condemnation or alterations or physical damage to the Hotel;
(iv) proceeds of any insurance; and (v) rebates, discounts or
credits provided by Operator to Hotel guests.

Incentive Fee: An incentive fee (payable on a monthly basis and
subject to annual reconciliation) equal to 20% of Adjusted Gross
Operating Profit. “"Adjusted Gross Operating Profit” shall
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
funds so as to enable Operator to comply with such obligations,

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
fifteen (15) days following Operator’s demand therefor,

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
Marketing Fund:

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
equal to or less than one (1) year or (v) can be terminated, without
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
or (i) select any third party, which may be an affiliate of
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

Sale/Assighment:

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

Provided that Owner 1s not in default under the HMA or TSA
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
in the Hotel is transferred and (i1) the HMA 1s assigned, with all
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
Operator’s demand therefor, Operator shall use reasonable efforts
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

The binding provisions of this Term Sheet (and, if and when
executed, the TSA and the HMA) shall be governed by the laws
of the State of New York (without regard to conflict of laws
principles). All disputes between the Parties under the binding
provisions of this Term Sheet (and, if and when executed, the
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
J. Trump shall be permitted to make public statements with
respect to the transactions contemplated by this Term Sheet and
statements do not disclose any financial terms hereof The terms
of this confidentiality provision are binding and shall survive the
termination of this Term Sheet.

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

Interpretation: The words “include”, “includes”, “including” and “such as™ shall
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

LICENSE FEE

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

(1)) Thereafter, 4% of Gross Sales Price up to
$250,000,000;

(1i1) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
$500,000,000:

(1v) Thereafter, 2% of Gross Sales Price up to
$1,000,000,000;

(v) Thereafter, 1% of Gross Sales Price

(each of the foregoing, as applicable, the
“Gzross Sales Rate”). For purposes of this
Agreement, “Gross Sales Price” shall mean the
total selling price of each residential
condominium unit (each, a “Residential Unit”™),
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
therefrom whatsoever.,

The “Commercial & Office Component Rent
Fee”:

For any Other Unit space leased at any time at [On a monthly basis, within five (5) business days of
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

From: el Sate [

sent: 10/28/2015 1:07:46 PM
To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: Re:

At doctors office can I dial you when I come out?

Regards,
Felix

On Oct 28, 2015, at 9:04 AM, Michael cohen _rnte:

Call me asap
Sent from my iPhone

Michaa1 D. Cohen

Executive Vice President and

Special Counsel to

Donald J. Trump

725 Fifth Avenue
|

WOM W OW W W N W W N W N W W Ny

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses, The company accepts no
1iability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




Message

From: Felix H. Sater

Sent: 10/28/2015 3:12:16 PM

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcahen]
Subject: Fwd: [Junk released by Allowed List]

Attachments: Letter Trump v2,PDF; ATT0000L..htm

Below is the signed LOI for Trump Moscow.

Thanks for your patience,
Felix

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dmitry Chizhikov
Date: October 28, 2015 at 10:04:39 AM EDT
To: 'Felix Sater'
Cc: Andrey Rozov
Subject: RE: [Junk release ist] Fwd:




725 Fifth Avenue, 26" Floor
New York, NY 10022

October ZF, 2015

[.C. Expert Investment Company
Riga Land Business Center B3
New Riga Flighway, Krasnogorsky
Moscow, Russia, 143421
Attention; Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, luxury, mixed use (o be known as Trump
Moscow (or such other name as mutually agreed upon by the Parties), and located
in Moscow City (the “Project™)

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI"™) sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC andfor one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (*Licensor™), and [.C. Expert
Investment Company and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensee (“Licensee”), with
respect to the Project (Licensor and Licensee, collectively, the “Parties”) and in
accordance with Licensor's current form of license agreement. This LOI is only intended
to facilitate further discussions between the Parties and solely represents the Parties’
current intention to negotiate for and aftempt to enter into a mutually acceptable agreement
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
Properiy: Real property to be acquired by Licensee and to be known as Trump

Moseow (or such other name as mutually agreed upon by the Parties)
and located in Moscow City, as mutually agreed upon by the Parties

(the “Property”).

Licensed Mark:  Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use one or
more derivatives of the “Trump” name to be agreed upon by the
Parties (the “Licensed Marks”), for the purpose of identifying,
promoting and marketing the Property and each and every amenity
and component to be located thereon (each a “Development
Component”), subject to the terms of the License Agreement,

Term: The term of the License Agreement shall commence on the date of the
License Agreement and end on the date the License Agreement shall
terminate pursuant to its terms or by operation of law,
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Development In addition to certain other velated amenities, components and

Components: facilities as the Parties shall mutually agree upon from time to time,
the Property shall contain and consist of the following Development
Compoenents:
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
Development lLicensee will design, develop, construct, equip and fumish the
Standards: Property, including without limitation, each Development

Component, in accordance with Licensor’s Development Standards,
which have been provided to Licensee under separate cover and will
be contained in the License Agreement,

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
Ptoperty, any direct or indirect ownership interests in Licensee or any
of its right, title and interest to the License Agreement.

Deposits: All deposits, down payments, installments and other payments
(together, “Deposits’”) made by any purchaser of any unit in advance
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

No Other Uses: In no event may the Property or any portion thereef be used for
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
of this section, the term “Other Uses™ shall mean all uses ather than
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
“Expense Deposit”). Simultanecusly with the execution of the
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

Confidentialify:

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
incurred by Licensor for Third Party Services,

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
Licensee is Andrey Rozov (“Primcipal”), who owns 100% of

Licenses,

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
know basis. Notwithstanding the loregoing, Donald J. Trump shall
be permitted to make public statements with respect to the
transactions contemplated by this LOI and the relationship of the
Parties provided that such public statements do not disclose any
financial terms hereof, The terms of this confidentiality provision

shall survive the termination of this LOI.

Principal shall be required to puarantee the payment to Licensor of
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
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Taxes; Local Licensee shall cooperate with Licensor, at Licensee’s sole cost and

Law: expense, in the event that Licensor desires to restructure all or any
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
New York (without regard to conflict of laws principles), Ali
disputes between the Parties under the binding provisions of this
LOI (and, if and when executed, the License Agreement) shall be
settled by binding arbitration in accordance with the Comprehensive

Arbitration Rules and Procedures of JAMS International

Arbitration Rules. The place of arbitration shall be New York,
NY.,

Except for the Brokers, Confidentiality and Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth
herein, this LOI shall not be binding on any party hercto. The Parties agree that unless and
until a License Agreement between the Parties has been executed and delivered, (a) no
party shall be under any legal obligation of any kind whatsoever to consummate a
transaction hereby by virtue of this LOT; (b) this LOI shall not be construed to be a binding
contract between the Parties (other than with respect to the Brokers, Confidentiality and
Governing Law/Venue provisions set forth herein); and (¢) no equitable cause of action
shall be asserted by any party that a contract or agreement (definitive or otherwise) exists
between the Parties with respect to any transaction contemplated, proposed, or discussed
herein,

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW THIS PAGE]




Provided vou are in agreement with these terms, please countersign this LOT in the space
provided below and refurn a copy to my attention, We loak forward to your fimely
response.

Very truly yours,
TRUMP ACQUISITION, LLC
By,

Name:
Title:

P el B i BT L L L

THE ABOVE I8 ACKNOWLEDGED,
CONSENTED TO AND AGREED TO BY:

I.C, EXPERT INVESTMENT COMPANY

By

[
.-‘—"a.:—u:]i'ﬂ:.r' W

CEO




SCHEDULE 1

HOTEL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT TERM SHEET

The following sets jorth an outline of the principal terms and conditions of the
proposed hotel management agreement (the “HMA”) that the below mentioned parties
(each, a “Pariy”, and together, the “Parties") have the intention to negotiate with respect
to the below referenced hotel. With your approval of these terms and conditions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared to drafi an HMA and TSA (as hereinafter
defined) for vour review.

Hatel:

Chener:

Operator:

Term:

Management Fees:

A first class, luxury hotel (the “Ilotel”) to be known and operated
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
“Opening Date”), with two (2) consccutive five (5) year
consecutive renewal terms, each of which renewal terms shall be
at Operator’s election.

Base Fee: A base fee (payable on a monthly basis) for sach
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
any kind derived directly or indivectly from the operation of the
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
Hotel puests and visitors, (e) lease payments, management or




Employees:

Development
Standards:

Muintenance and
Repair of Hotel:

Centralized
Services!

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
condemnation or alterations or physical damage to the Hotsl;
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
HMA,) less the Base Fee.

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
maintain the [Hotel in accordance with the Trump Brand
Standards, and Owner shall provide Operator with sufficient
funds so as to enable Operator to comply with such obligations.

The Hatel and its employees shall be obligated to participate in all
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

Vo



Reimbursement of
Fees:

Hotel Technical
Services:

Debt Covenanis:

resources, payroll, benefit plan administration, purchasing
services, guest satisfaction surveys and brand assurance audits,
Owner shall pay Operator for such centralized services within
fifteen (15) days following Operator’s demand therefor.

Owner shall reimburse Operatar for all of Operator’s customary
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
“TSA™). The term of the TSA shall expire on the later of (a) the
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
Operator in the amount of $'[ ] per room per year (and any
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
must be obtained from an Institutional Lender {as such term shall
be defined in the HMA).

' To he discussed with Trump Hotel CEO.




Hortel Sales and During each fiscal year, Owner and Operator shall set aside

Marketing Fund: 2.00% of Gross Operating Revenues to be contributed to a
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
concessian management or similar agreement) on behalf of
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
connection with the preperation, negotiation and/or administration
of any such agreement, Operator may, at Owner’s expense,
engage counsel reasonably approved by Owner, All such
agreements shall require the third parties to operate the food and
beverage facilities in accordance with the Trump Brand

Standards,
Spa/Fitress Operator may elect to manage the spa and/or fitness facilities of
Facilities: the Hotel. If Operator elects not to manage any spa and/or fitness

facilities as a department of the Hotel, Operator may select a third
parly, which may be an affiliate of Operator, to operate all or any
portion of such facilities under such party’s brand name or such
other name pursuant to an agreement as determined by Operatar.
Operator may negotiate, enter into and administer such
agreements, so long as such agreements either (x) have a term
cqual to or less than one (1) year or (y) can be terminated, without
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
arc branded under the “Spa by Ivanka Trump” (or similar) brand,
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
aside or otherwise fund are, as follows;

Year 1: 3% of Gross Operating Revenues
Year 2. 4% of Gross Operating Revenues
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
HMA), (v) has sufficient financial resources and liquidity to
satisfy Owner's obligations to Operator and its affiliates under the
HMA and (z) has adequate experience in the ownership of
praojects similar to the Hotel, in each case as reasonably
determined by Operator, provided that (i) Owner’s entire interest
in the Hotel is transferred and (ii) the HMA is assigned, with all
obligations, to the transferee and the transferec assumes all such

obligations in writing,

Memorandum Simultaneously with the execution of the HMA or upon a later

af HMA: date to be mutually agreed upon by the Parties, the Parties shall
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

Limitation on Operator’s performance of any obligations under the HMA that

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

Ne Gaming: In no event may the Hotel or any portion thereof be used for
Cagino and Gaming Activities (as defined herein) without the
prior written cansent of Operator, which may be withheld in
Operator's sole discretion. In the event of a breach of this
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
entertainment, sports, resort, bar, restaurant and retail scrvices in
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
the non-subordination of Management Fees and Operatot’s
control of funds and accounts.

The binding provisions of (his Term Sheet (and, if and when
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

Procedures of JAMS International Arbitration Rules. The
place of arbitration shall be New York, NY.

The Parties (which for the purposes of this paragraph shall
include each of the Parties’ officers, directors, members,
employees, agents, conlractors, consultants, servants, associates
or representatives) shall at all times keep the terms of this Term
Sheet, including any information disclosed which is pertinent to
this Term Sheet, and the underlying fransaction, strictly
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
of this confidentiality provision ave binding and shall survive the
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




commission or finder's fee made by any person or entity claiming
to have acted on the behalf of Owner by reason of the transaction
contemplated herein, The indemnity set forth in this paragraph
shall survive the termination of this Term Sheet.

Interpretation: The words “include”, “includes”, “including” and *“such as” shall
be construed as inclusive expressions and as if followed by the

words “without being limited to™ or “without limitation™,

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
whatsoever {o consummate a transaction hereby by virtue of this Term Sheet, and no
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

Fees™),
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT TIMING/MANNER OF PAYMENT
The “Up-Front Fee”:
£4,000,000 25% upon execution of the License Agreement;
25% upon Licensor's approval of the location of the
Property;

50% upon the earlicr to occur of (i) seven (7) days
prior to the groundbreaking of the Project and (ii)
two (2) years following the execution of the License

Agreement.
The below, collectively, are the “Gross Sales Fees™:
(i) 5% of Gross Sales Price up to Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date,
$100,000,000;
(i1) Thereafier, 4% of Gross Sales Price up to
$250,000,000;
(iif) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
$500,000,000,
(iv) Therealter, 2% of Gross Sales Price up to
$1,000,000,000;

(v) Thereafter, 1% ol Gross Sales Price

(each of the foregoing, as applicable, the
“Gyross Sales Rate™). For purposes of this
Agreement, “Gross Sales Price” shall mean the
total selling price of each residential
condominivm unit (each, a “Residential Unit”),
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
therefrom whatsoever,

The “Commercial & Office Component Rent
Fee”:

For any Other Unit space lzased at any time at | On a monthly basis, within five (3) business days of
the Property, 3% percent of all the rent (base | receipt from the tenant.

rent plus all additional rent, including, without
limitation any percentage rent) applicable to
such Other Unit,

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
beverage reccipts, fitness center and spa sales
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
Unit or Other Unit in question andfor title to the Residential Unit or Other Unit is
transferred, (b) the buyer of a Residential Unit or Other Unit is otherwise permitted to
occupy or in any manner use the Residential Unit or Other Unit in question, or (c)
Licensee takes any action which, in the cornmercially reasonable judgment of Licensor,
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
Unit is complete other than punchlist iterns or items waived by the purchaser

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




TREP ACQUISITION, LLG

725 Fifth Avenue, 26™ Floor
New York, NY 10022

October 24, 2015

I.C. Expert Investment Company
Riga Land Business Center B3
New Riga Highway, Krasnogorsky
Moscow, Russta, 143421
Altention: Andrey Rozov

Re:  Proposed development of a first class, lwxury, mixed use to be imown as Trump
Moscow (or such other name as mutually agreed upon by the Parties), and located
in Moscow City {the “Project”)

Dear Andrey:

This letter of intent (this “LOI") sets forth a summary of some of the basic terms of a
license agreement (the “License Agreement”) to be entered Into by Trump Acquisition,
LLC and/or one or more of its affiliates, as licensor (“Licensor”), and [.C. Expert
Investment Company andfor one or more of its affiliates, as licensee (“Licensee”), with
respect to the Project (Licensor and Licensee, collectively, the “Parties’) and in
accordance with Licensor’s current form of license agreement. This LOI is only intended
to facilitate further discunssions between the Parties and solely represents the Parties’
current intention to negotiate for and attempt to enter into a mutually acceptable agreement
covering all aspects of the transaction, subject, however, to the terms and conditions
hereafter provided. A gemeral outline of the proposed transaction is, as follows:

Licensor: Trump Acquisition, LLC and/or one or move of its affiliates
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

(the *“Property™).

Licensed Mark:  Licensor will grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use one or
more derivatives of the “Trump” name to be agreed upon by the
Parties (the “Licensed Marls®), for the purpose of identifying,
promoting and marketing the Property and each and every amenily
and comporent to be located thereon {each a “Development
Component™), subject to the terms of the License Agreement,

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
Componenis:

Development
Standards:

Operating
Standards:

Review of Plans:

In addition to certain other related amenities, components and
facilities as the Parties shall mutually agree upon from time to time,
the Property shall contain and consist of the following Development
Components:

velopment Component Description/Requirements
Residential Approximately 250 first class, luxury
Component regidential condominiums,
Hotel One first class, luxury hotel
Component consisting of approximately 15 floors
and containing not fewer than 150
hotel rooms,
Recreational One first class, luxwy spa/fitness
Component center with related amenities,
Commercial A commercial component consistent
Component with the overall luxury leve] of the
Property.
Office Component An office component consistent with
Class A luxury office properties.
Parking A parking component consisient with
Component the overall luxury of the Property,

Licensee will design, develop, construct, equip and furnish the
Property, including without limitation, e¢ach Development
Component, in accordance with Licensor’s Development Standacds,
which have been provided to Licensee under separate cover and will
be contained in the License Agreement.

Licensee will, at all times, operate and maintain ths Propetty and each
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
Component,

Licensee shall deliver to Licensor all plans and specifications,
rvendecings, a proposed construction budget and other explanatory
materials as Licensor shall reasonably require to convey the design of
the Property (collectively, the “Plans™). All Plans shall be subject to
Licensor’'s prior review and approval, which approval shall not be
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
Righis/Cross-
Termination:

Licensee
Transfer Rights:

designer and consultant retained by Licensee in connection with the
design, construction and development of the Property shall be subject
to Licensor's prior written approval (not to be unreascnably withheld
or delayed).

Licensor shall also have reasonable approval over the sales and
marketing agencies retained by Licenses to market and promote the
Property and the Development Components as well as approval over
all advertising materials and sales and marketing campaigns.

Licensee shall execute a Hotel Management Agreement with an
affiliate of Licensor for the operation of the Flotel in accordance with
the terms set forth in Schedule 1 hereto and pursuant to Licensor’s or
its affiliate’s customary form of hotel management agreement.

Licensee shall also ex=cute a Residential Management Agreement at
Licensor’s option, for the management of the Residential
Condominivm by an affiliate of Licensor, on terms which shall be
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
thereto, and the (erms thereof, shall be subject to Licensor’s prior
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
Licensor shall be entitled to relmbursement of Licensor’s costs and
gxpenses for such supervision (the “Supervisory Fee”), which
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
set forth on Schedule 2 attached hereto,

The Parties shall negotiate applicable termination rights giving
Licensor certain rights to termingte the License Agreement in certain
events, inoluding, without limitation, in the event of a default by
Licensee or its affiliate under, or & termination of, the Hotel
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

Expense Deposii:

prechided from conveying all or any portion of its interest in the
Property, any direct or indirect ownership interests in Licenses or any
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
Licensee is permitted to withdeaw the deposit in question from
escrow pursuant to the terms of the contract of sale governing the
sale of such unit or pursuant to any loan documents with respect to
any financing obtained by Licensee with respect to the Property.

In no event may the Property or any portion thercof be used for
Other Uses (as hereinafter defined) without the prior written consent
of Licensor, which may be withheld in Licensor’s sole discretion. In
the event of a breach ol (his section, Licensor shall have the
immediate right to terminate the License Agreement. For purpases
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
agsigned calendar periods or similar methods, (B) hotel
condomininms, serviced upartrnents, extended stay hotels or any
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
Expense Deposit {Le., if Licensee has delivered the Expense Deposit
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

Confidentinlity:

Recowrse:

Currency:

instalment of the Up-Front Fee less the Expense Deposit), If
Licensee has paid the Expense Deposit and thereafter either Party in
its sole discretion chooses not to execute the License Agreement,
then Licensor shell rofund to Licensee the portlon of such Expense
Deposit (if any) that has not been allocated to the payment of costs
incurred by Licensor for Third Party Services.

Licensee represents and warrants to Licansor that it has not dealt
with any broker with respect to the transaction contemplated by this
LOI and agrees to indemnify and hold Licensor harmless from and
against any claim for eny brokerage or other cornmission or finder's
fee made by any person or entity claiming to have acted on the
behalf of Licensee by reason of the transaction contemplated herein.
The indemnity set forth in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of this LOL.

Licensee hereby represents and warrants that the principal of
Licensee is Andrey Rozov (“Principal™), who owns 100% of
Licensee.

Licensee will provide Licensor with a non-disturbance agreement
fiom all mortgagees, ground lessors and other superior instrument
holders, on Licensor’s standard form.

The Parties (which for the putposes of this paragraph shall include
the Parties’ respective officers, directors, members, employees,
agents, contractors, consultants, secvants, associates or
representatives) agree to keep confidential the terms of this LOI,
their relationship with the other Party and any othet information
disclosed which is pertinent to this LOI, and will only disclose the
same to Its representatives, lendets and third parties on a need to
know basis. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Donald J. Trumnp shall
be permitted to make public statements with respect to the
transactions contemplated by this LOI and the relationship of the
Parties provided that such public statements do not disclose any
financial terms herzof. The terms of this confidentiality provision
shall survive the termination of this LOL.

Principal shall be requived to guarantee the payment to Licensor of
any loss, damago, cost or expense, including reasonable counsel fees
and disbursements, incurred by or on behalf of Licensor by reason
of the oecurtence of certain bad boy acts committed by Licenses,

All references in this LOI (including all exhibits and schedules) to
dollar amounts, and all uses of the symbol “$", shall refer to the
lawful corrency of the United States of America and all amounts to
be pald hersunder, including, without limitetion, all License Fees,
shall be paid in US Dollars,




Taxes; Local Licensee shall cooperate with Licensor, at Licensee's sole cost and
Law: expense, in the avent that Licensor desires to restruciure all or any
portion of the transactions contemplated by the LOI to account for

tax and/or local law concerna.

Governing The binding provisions of this LOI (and, if and when executed, the
Law/Vertue! License Agreement) shall be governed by the laws of the State of
New York (without regard to conflict of faws principles). All
disputes between the Parties under the binding provisions of this
LOI (and, if and when executed, the License Agrecment) shall be
settled by binding arbitration in accordance with the Comprehensive

Arbitration Rules and Trocedures of JAMS International

Arbitration Rules, The place of arbitration shall be New Youk,
NY.

Except for the Brokers, Confidentiality and Govemning Law/Venue provisions set forth
herein, this LOI shall not be binding on any party hereto. The Parties agree that unless and
until a License Agreement betwegen the Parties has been executed and delivered, (a) no
party shall be under any legal obligation of any kind whatsoever to consummate a
transaction hereby by virtue of this LOL; (b) this LOI shall not be construed to be a binding
contract between the Parties (other than with respect to the Brokers, Confidentiality and
{overning Law/Venue provisions set forth herein); and (¢} no equitable cause of action
shall be asseried by any party that a comtract or agreement (definitive or otherwise) exists
betwean the Parlies with respect to any transaction contemplated, proposed, or discussed

herein.

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW THIS PAGE]
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Provided you are in agreement with these terms, please countersign this LOI in the space
provided below and return a copy to my attention, We look forward to your timely

respon se.

Very truly yours,

TRUM} ACQUYSITJON, LLC

THE ABOVE IS ACKNOWLEDGED,
CONSENTED TO AND AGRELED TO . BY:

I.C. EXPERT INVESTMENT COMPANY

By:

J ..r"'-r
ey Ré
B0 T




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
(each, a “Party”, and together, the “Parties") have the intention fo negotiate with respect
fo the below referenced hotel. With yowr approval of these terins and condilions,
Operator (as defined below) is prepared to draft an HMA and TSA (as hereinafier

defined) for your review.

Holel:

Chyner:

Operator:

Term:

Management Fees:

A first class, luxury hotel (the “Hotel”) to be known and operated
as Trump International Hotel & Tower Moscow (or such other
name a3 the Partics shall mutually agree upon) located in Moseow
City containing approximately 150 hotel rooms.

I.C. Expert Investment Company and/or one or more of fts
affiliates.

Trump International Hotels Management, LL.C and/or one or
more of'its affiliates,

The HMA shall expire twenty-five (25) full calendar years from
the date the Hotel opens for business as a Trump brand hotel
accepting paying guests in accordance with the HMA (the
“Opening Date”), with twe (2) consecutive five (5) year
consecutive renewal terms, each of which renewal terms shall be
at Operator’s election.

Base Fee: A base fce (payable on a monthiy basis) for each
month during the Term (including any partial month at the
commencement and expiration or termination of the Term) equal

tos

Years [-5; 3.00% of Gross Operating Revenues
Years 6-25 (plvs renewals). 4.00% of Gross Operating Revenues

“Gross Operating Revenues” means all revenue and income of
any kind derived directly or indirectly from the operation of the
Hotel, and expressly including all gross revenues generated from
(u) guest rooms and other areas, (b) food and beverage areas,
(c) the operation of all banguet, catering and room service
functions at the Hotel, including any such services which mey be
provided off site, (d) the operation of any parking facilities at the
Hotel or the site or which otherwise provide parking services for
Hotel guests and visitors, (e) lease payments, management or




Emplopees:

Development
Standards:

Muaintenance and
Repair of Hotel:

Centralized
Services:

operating payments, rentals or other payments or distributions to
QOwner or the Hotel from any third parties that are tenants of or
otherwise manage or operate areas in the Hotel, and (f) fees for
services such as internet and movie, facilities fees, resort fees, and
sitnilar fees and all commissions received;, but expressly
excluding the following: (i) taxes; (ii) receipts from the
financing, sale or other disposition of capital assets and other
items not in the ordinary course of the Hotel’s operations and
income derived from securities and other property acquived and
held for investment; (iii) any proceeds paid as compensation for
condsmnation or alterations or physical damuge to the Hotel,
(iv) proceeds of any insurance; and (V) rebates, discounts or
credits provided by Operator to Hotel guests.

Incentive Fee: An incentive fee (payable on a monthly basis and
subject to annual reconeiliation) equal to 20% of Adjusted Gross
QOperating Profit. “Adjusted Gross Operating Profit” shall
mean Gross Operating Profit (as such term shall be defined in the
HMA) less the Base Fee,

Other than Hotel executive staff that Operator, in s sole
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
The selection of all employces of the Hotel will be at Operator’s
discretion, and Operator will be responsible for and control all
employee hiring, termination, benefits, training, development,
administration and other employee related matters.

Owner, at Owner's sole cost and expense, shall design, develop,
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
funds so as to enable Operator ta comply with such obligations.

The Hotel and its employees shall be obligated to participate in all
of Operator’s (and Its affiliates) mandatory centralized services,
which centralized services may, at Operator’s election, include,
without [imitation, coordinated marketing and advertising (as
more particularly described below), training and orientation,
information technology services, teservation services, human

-



Reimbursement of
Fegs:

Hotel Technical
Services:

Debt Covenants:

resoarces, payroll, benefit plan administratlon, purchasing
services, guest satisfaction surveys and brand assurance audits,
Owner shall pay Operator for such centralized services within
fifteen (15) days following Operator’s demand therefor.

Owmer shall reimburse Operator for all of Operator's customary
costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, legal fees, fravel
related expenses (including airfare), architectural review fees,
domain name filing fees and trademark filing and review fees, all
as more particularly described In Operator’s current form of
HMA.

Operator will provide technical services to Owner in connection
with the development of the Hotel pursuant to a separate technical
services agreement to be entered into between Owner and
QOperator in accordance with Operator’s customary form (the
“TSA"). The term of the TSA shall expire on the later of (a) the
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
partion thereof on a prorated basis) for the term of the TSA), and
the reimbursement of all of Operator’s out of pocket expenses, In
the event Operator shall provide personnel on-site, the costs and
expenses ussociated with such personnel (including all
compensation pald to such personnel) will be reimbursed to
Operatar by Owner. '

Owner shall not incur Financing (as such term shall be defined In
the HMA) in connection with the Hotel (whether secured by the
Hote!l or otherwise) that: (x) pricr to the Opening Date exceeds
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
the HMA) for the period in question to (1i) anticipated aggrogate
Debt Service (as such term shall he defined in the HMA) In
connection with all Financings for the next twelve months is not
reasonably anticipated to be less than 1.4 to 1. Any Financing
must be obtained from an Institutional [.ender {as such term shall
be defined in the HMA).

' To be discussed with Trump Hotel CEO,




Hotel Sales and
Marketing Fund:

Food and Beverage:

Spa/Fitness
Facilities:

During each fiscal year, Owner and Operator shall set aside
2.00% of Qross Operating Revenues to be contributed to a
centralized fund to be administered by Operator or an affiliate of
Operator for ¢coordinated sales and marketing efforts among all
“Trump™ branded hotels.

Operator may elect to manage the food and beverage facilities of
the Hotel, If Operator does not elect o manage such facilities, it
may choose to have such food and beverage facilities operated by
a third party, which may be an effiliate of Operator, Operator’s
selection of any third party, the manner In which such food and
beverage facilities shall be operated (ie., & lease, license,
concession management or similac agreement) on behalf of
Owner and the forms of such agreements shall be subject to
Owner's reasonable approval, Once such approval Is granted,
Operator may negotiate, enter into end adminlster such
agreements, so long as such agreements either (a) have a term
equal to or less than one (1) year or (b) can be terminated, without
penalty, and upon natice of not more than 180 days. In
connection with the preparation, negotiation and/or admlnistration
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
facilitles as a department of the Hotel, Operator may select a third
party, which may be an affiliate of Operator, to operate all or any
portion of such facilitles under such party’s brand name or such
other name pursuant to an agreement as determined by Operator.
Operator may negotiate, enter Into and administer such
agreements, so long as such agrecments either (x) have a term
equal to or less than one (1) year or (¥) can be terminated, without
penalty, and upon notice of no mors than 180 days, Operator may
also {a) brand all or any portlon of the spa or fitness facilities as
“The Spa by Ivanka Trump” or similar brand and/or (b)(1) operate
such branded spa or fitness facilities as a department of the Hotel
or (li) select any third party, which may be an affiliate of
Operator, to operate such branded spa or fitness facilities, and, in
conhection therewith, may negotiate, enter into and administer, in
the name and on behalf of Owner, any agreement for such
branded spa or fitness facilities, All interior design elements of
the spa or fimess facilities shall be completed and maintained in

v



Reserve Fund:

Sale/Assignment:

Memorandam
of HMA:

such manner as approved by, in their sole and absolute discration,
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
standards for all portions of the Hotel ag determined by Operator.
In the event that there are not enough funds from the opetation of
the Hotel to fully fund such reserves, Owner shall be required to
fund such reserves ftom other sources, Further, in the event the
amount on reserve is inadequate to pay for the cost of any of the
foregoing, Owner shall be required to fund the difference,

The percent of Gross Operating Revenues which Owner must set
aside or otherwlise fund are, as follows:

Year [: 3% of Gross Operating Revenues
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
FIMA), (y) has sufficient financial resources and liquidity to
satisfy Owner’s obligations to Operator and its affiliates under the
HMA and (z) has adequate experience in the ownership of
projects similar to the Hotel, in each case as reasonably
determined by Operatar, provided that (i) Owner's entire interest
in the Hotel is transferred and (if) the HMA is assigned, with all
obligations, to the transferee and the transferee assumes all such
obligations in writing,

Simultaneously with the execution of the HMA or upon a later
date to be mutually agreed upon by the Partics, the Parties shall
exccute a recordable memorandum of HMA. Upon execution,
such memorandum shall be recorded andfor registered (as
applicable) at Owner's sole cost and expense in the jurisdiction in
which the Hotel is located,

T S ——
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Working Capltal:

Limitarion on
Opetators Duty:

No Gaming:

Currency:

Operator will establish and maintain (from funds otherwise due to
Qwner) a working capifal account which shall at all times contain
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
otherwise provided by Owner, and under no circumstance shail
Operator be obligated to advance its own funds, All costs and
expenses of operating, maintaining, matketing and improving the
Hotel and providing Operator’s services shall be payable out of
funds from the operation of the Hotel. In the event there shall not
be enough funds from the aperation of the Hotel to satisfy such
costs and expenses, Owner shall be required to make sufficient
funds availeble to Operator within fifteen (15) days after
Operator’s demend therefor. Operator shall use reasonable efforts
to forecast and advise Owner in advance of any such anticipated
deficiencies. Although Operator shall not be obligated to advance
its own funds, if Operator chooses to do 5o, in Operator’s sole
discretion, Owner shall reimburse Operator (or, if directed by
Operator, its affillates) for any costs and expenses that are
incuired and paid by Operator for Owner's account.

In no event may the Hotel or any portion thereof be used for

Casino and Gaming Activities (as defined herein) without the

prior written consent of Operator, which may be withheld in
Operatoi’s sole discretion. In the event of a breach of this
section, Operator shall have the immediate right to terminate the
HMA. For purposes of this section, the term “Casine and
Goming Activities” shall mean the business of owning,
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
connection with any of the foregoing activities,

All references in this Term Sheet (including all exhibits and
schedules) to doliar amounts, and all uses of the symbol “$", shall
refer to the lawful currency of the United States of America, and
all amounts to be paid hereunder, including, without limitation,
the Management IFees, shall be paid in US Dollars. Concurrently
with the making of any payment, Owner shall pay to Operator an
amount equal to any sales, value added, excise and similar taxes




Non-Disturbance:

Gaverning Low and
Jurisdiction:

Confidentiality:

No Brolers:

levied on or deducted from such payment or assessed against
Operator. If any withholding or other taxes, duties or deductions
apply to any payments to Operator, Owner shall Increase these
payments so that Operator receives the same net amount that they
would have received if no withholding or other taxes, duties or
deductions were applicable,

Owner will provide Operator with a non-disturbance agreement
from all mortgagees, ground lessors and other superior instrument
holders, on Operator’s standard form, providing for, among other
mafters, Operator’s right to continue operating the Hotel in
accordence with the HMA notwithstanding foreclosure of the
mortgage, termination of the ground lease or other similar events,
the non-subordination of Management Fees and Operator's
control of funds and accounts,

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
place of arbitration shall be New York, N'Y,

The Parties (which for the purposes of this paragraph shall
include each of the Parties” officers, directors, members,
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
confidential, Owner shall also keep its relationship with Operator,
the Trump Brand Standards and the form of agreements provided
by Operator confidential, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Donald
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
this Term Sheet und agrees to indemnify and hold Operator
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
words “without being limited to” or “without limitation™,

Except for the No-Brokers, Confidentiality and Govemning Law/Jurisdiction provisions
set forth hereln, this Terin Sheet shall not be binding on any Party hereto, The Parties
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
Confidentiality and Goveming Law/Jurisdiction provisions set forth herein),




SCHEDULE 2
LICENSE FEES

Licensee shall pay to Licensor for the license of the Licensed Mark, as herein provided,
all of the following non-refundable feos (the Up-Front Fee, Gross Sales Fees,
Commereial & Office Component Rent Fee and Other Fess, collectively, the “License

Tees™).
' AMOUNT OF PAYMENT TIMING/MANNER OF PAYMENT
The “Up-Front Fee”:
$4,000,000 25% upon execution of the License Agreement;
25% upon Licensor's approval of the location of the
Property;

50% upon the eatlier to accur of (i) seven (7) days
prior to the groundbreaking of the Project and (ii)
two (2) years following the execution of the License
Agreement.

The below, collectively, are the “Gross Sales Fees™;

(i) 5% of Gross Sales Price up to Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Puyment Date.
$100,000,000;

(if) Thereafter, 4% of Gross Sales Price up to
$250,000,000;

(iii) Thereafter, 3% of Gross Sales Price up to
$500,000,000; i

(iv) Thereafter, 2% of Gross Sales Price up to ;
$1,000,000,000; 1

(v) Thereafier, 1% of Gross Sales Price

(each of the foregoing, as applicable, the
“Gross Sales Rate”). For purposes of this
Agreement, “Gross Sales Price” shall mean the !
total selling price of each residential -'
condominium unit {each, a “Residential Unit™),
without any deduction therefrom whatsoever,
Gross Sales Rate of 5% of Other Unit Gross Upon the applicable Gross Sales Fee Payment Date,
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




contemplated In the License Agreement (each,
an “Other Unif"), without any deduction
therefrom whatsoever, )

The “Commercial & Office Component Rent
Fee™;

For any Other Unit space leased at any time at  [On a monthly basis, within five (5) business days of
the Property, 3% percent of al] the rent (base  [receipt from the tenant. )
rent plus all additional rent, including, without
limitation any percentage rent) applicable to
such Other Unit.

The “Other Ilees™: 1
3% of Other Revenue, For purposes of this On a monthly basis, prior to the tenth (10th) day of |
Agreement, “Other Revenue” shall mean any | each calendar month on account of the prior E
and all other revenue whatsoever derived from | calendar month. |
the Property, including, without limitation (or
duplication), concessions, actlvity fees,
catering, conference and banquet fees, food and
beverage receipts, fitness center and spa sales
and receipts, equipment rentals and provision of
other services.

As used hevein, “Closing” shall mean the earliest to occur of the date upon which (a) the
buyer of a Residential Unit or Other Unit i granted ownership rights over the Residential
Unit or Other Unit in question and/or title to the Residential Unit or Other Unit is
transferred, (b) the buyer of a Residential Unit or Other Unit is otherwise permitied to

occupy or in any manner use the Residential Unit or Other Unit in question, or (c) I
Licensee takes any action which, in the commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, i
constitutes a constructive cloging of the sale of the Residential Unit or Other Unit in
question (including the remittance of any deposit, down payment, installment payment or
other formn of payment by any purchaser of a Residential Unit or Other Unit which, in the
commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, vonstitutes a material portion of the
Gross Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales Price, as applicable, in respsct of such
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
Unit is complete other than punchlist iterns or items waived by the purchascr

As used herein, “Gross Sales Fee Payment Date” shall mean, with respect to any :
Residential Unit or Other Unit, at the Closing of the sale of such Residential Unit or |
Other Unit, or, if applicable, (x) In installments, simultaneously at any earlier time(s) that i
(i) Licensee withdraws any of the Deposits made with respect to such Residential Unit or
Other Unit, as applicable, from esorow (any such withdrawal shall be subject to the terms
of the License Agreement) or (ii) any purchaser of any Residential Unit or Other Unit
remits any deposits, instellment payments, downpayments or other funds which, in the
commercially reasonable judgment of Licensor, constifutes all or any portion of the Gross




Sales Price or Other Unit Gross Sales Price, as applicable, of such Residential Unit or
Other Unit (which installment shall be equal to the Fee Share (as defined in the License
Agresment)) and/or (y) on the Extrapolation Date (as defined in the License Agreement).




Message

From: FEIIEW

Sent: 10/3 :01:01 PM

To: Michael Cohen [fO=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Grou p/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: | didn't receive the signed LOI, please email it.

I didn't receive the signed LOI, please email it.

Thank you,
Felix




Message

From: Michael Cohen [fo=Trump Orgfou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
on behalf of  Michael Cohen

Sent: 11/2/2015 5:52:16 PM

To:

CC:

Subject: Executed LOI

Attachments: 201511021245.pdf

Gentlemen,
It is extremely important that the nature and content of the attached LOI not be disclosed until such time as the parties

have either concluded the definitive agreement documents or have agreed to a mutual statement.
We are truly looking forward to this wonderful opportunity and project.

Yours,

Michael Cohen
Executive ice President and

l Special Counsel To Donald J. Trump
_ 7 29 Filth Avenue | New
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Delivery Report

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem [MAILER-DAE MON@MAILHOSTO2. TRU MPORG.COM)]
Sent: 11/2/2015 5:54:21 PM
Subject: Relayed: Executed LOI

Your message

To:

CC:

Subject: Executed LOI

Sent: 11/2/2015 5:52:16 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not

sent bi the destination:

Subject: Executed LOI




Message

From: Felix

Sent: 11/3/2015 12:40:21 PM

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP DRG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: Re: Putin/Trump

I just watched President obama on NBC exclusive say how are the Republicans can negotiate with Putin and
the Chinese when they can't stare down CNBC debate moderators. GET THAT clip.

Michea] we can own this story. Donald doesn't stare down, he negotiates and understands the ecanomic
issues and Putin only want to deal with a pragmatic leader, and a successful business man 4is a good
candidate for someone who knows how to negotiate. “Business, politics, whatever it all is the same for
someone who knows how to deal”

I think I can get Putin to say that at the Trump Moscow press conference.

If he says it we own this election. Americas most difficult adversary agreeing that Donald is a good guy

to nagotiate.

I515, oil, Middle East, etc etc.

wWe can own this election.

Michae]l my next steps are very sensitive with Putins very very close people, we can pull this off.
Michael lets go. 2 boys from Brooklyn getting a USA president elected. This is geod really good.

Thank you,
Felix sater

> On Nov 3, 2015, at 12:14 PM, Fe]ix_wr-uta:

-3

> Got the signed LOI for Trump Moscow, I am on a plane to Nassau, Bahamas to spend & days with Andrey and
I just watched the Trump press conferenca. Loved Putin/Russia reference. I need that part of the press
conference cut inte a shert clip to be played for Putin. Pleass get it done I would but can't as I'm in
the Bahamas with andrey for the next week, but he wants to send it to the Kremlin. BTW a very close
person & partner to Putins cleosest friend, partner and advisor who has been with Putin since teenage
years his friend and partner (on the largest shopping center in Moscow) is Flying in to the private
island in the Bahamas Andrey rented next week. Everything will be negotiated and discussed not with
flunkies but with people who will have dinner with Putin and discuss the issues and get a go ahead,

> Michael I arranged for Ivanka to sit in Putins private chair at his desk and office in the Kremlin. I
will get Putin on this program and we will get Donald elected. We both know ne ene else knows how to pull
this off without stupidity or greed getting in the way. I know how to play it and we will get this done.
Buddy our boy can become President of the USA and we can engineer it. I will get all of Putins team to
buy in on this, I will manage this process. There is no one on this planet who wants Donald alected more
than I do a) for gelfish reasons, pretty cool te get a UsA President elected, b) because he will be a
great president. €) after that I can tell all that negative nasty gangster bullshit press to kiss my ass.
I guess that's part of a) the salfish part,

> Michael, Putin gets on stage with Donald for a ribbon cutting for Trump Moscow, and Oonald owns the
republican nomination. and possibly beats Hillary and our boy is in. I'11 take the Ambassadorship to the
Bahamas so I can fish and dive, and be a herc to my kids. That my friend is the home run I want out of
this.

> We will manage this process better than anyene. You and I will get Donald and Viadimir on a stage
together very shortly. That the game changer.

> Get me the clip I will get it to Putin and his people guickly and it will help our cause and process.
Thanks for getting the Trump LOI signed by Donald. Naw the hard work begins.

Thank you,
Felix sater

-
>
-
>




o Verizon T 5:50 PM 7 3 92% ()

(D

IMessage
Nov 23, 2015, 2:19 PM

With my daughter at the
doctors, | sent everything

over. Will call you when |
get home

Nov 23, 2015, 5:00 PM

I'm still waiting for your
call

| need you to call me now
on my cell

© O
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foxnews.com

newsobseryv
er.com

cnbc.com

wsbradio.co
m

herald-
review.com

news.google
com

Dec 9, 2015, 11:28 AM

Call me

Dec 13, 2015, 9:28 PM

e & O




Message

From: Felix Sater T o ~ o
Sent: 12/1/2015 5:41:17 PM

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]

Subject: Need your passport

Hallo Michael,

Please scan and send me a copy of your passport for the Russian Mini stry of Foreign Affairs.

Sincerely
FeTlix




Message

From: Michael Cohen [fo=Trump Org/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
on behalf of  Michael Cohen

Sent: 12/17/2015 4:00:24 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Google Alert - Donald Trump

Now is the time. Call me

Yours,

Michael Cohen
Executive Vice President and

I R M P Special Counsel To Donald J. Trump
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY
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From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Michael Cohen

Subject: Google Alert - Donald Trump

Google Alerts

Dnnald Trum_p

. ': Lt - -]
Sl e S | R B AR

MEWS

Russian President Viadimir Putin Praises Donald Trump as Talented' and
Yery Colorful

AEC News

Russian President Viadimir Putin offered praise for GOP presidential candidate Donald Trump today,
tefling ABC MNews, "He's a very colorful person.

Donald Trwmp Fraised as Talented' by Russia's Viadimir Putin - NBCNews com
uli Coverage

@ ﬂ iﬁ Flag B svedaennd

See more resulis | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts
Wnsubscrba | View all your alerts

ey
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Send Faedback




11 Verizon = 5:50 PM ¥ 3 92% (mm)

{20 0

Dec 19, 2015, 10:53 AM

Michael,

Please call me | have

on the other
line.
He needs a copy of your
and Donald's passports
they need a scan of every
page of the passports.
Invitations & Visas will be
iIssued this week by V1B
Bank to discuss financing
for Trump Tower
Moscow. Politically nei-
ther Putins office nor
Ministry of Foreign Af-
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for Trump Tower
Moscow. Politically nei-
ther Putins office nor
Ministry of Foreign Af-
fairs cannot issue invite,
so they are inviting com-
mercially/business. VB
IS Russia's 2 biggest
bank and VTB Bank CEO
Andrey Kostin, will be at

all meetings with Putin so
that It Is a business
meeting not political. We
will be invited to Russian
consulate this week to
receive invite & have visa
Issued.




Message

Sent: 12/19/2015 3:50:49 PM

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: Please call me
Michael,

Please call me I have _nn the other line.

He needs a copy of your and Donald's passports they need a scan of every page of the passports.
Invitatiens & Visas will be issued this week by VTB Bank to discuss financing for Trump Tower Moscow,
Folitically neither Putins office nor Ministry of Foreign Affairs cannot issue invite, so they are
inviting commercially/business, VTB is Russia's 2 biggest bank and VT8 Bank CEO Andrey Kostin, will be at
all meetings with Putin so that it is a business meeting not political, we will be invitad to Russian
consulate this week to receive invite & have visa issued.

Thank wyou,
Felix sater
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They need a copy of DJT
passport

After | return from Mos-
cow with you with a date
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After | return from Mos-

cow with you with a date
for him.

What do you mean

After you and | return
with a specific date, | will
provide hem with the
copy. It's premature for
his Ana | am the one go-
ing.

I'm sitting with Stasik
who says | must pay at-
tention to him

Dec 29, 2015, 5:23 PM

[ 4
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Dec 29, 2015, 5:23 PM

No response from
Russia?

They are sending out in-

vites to us

Dec 30, 2015, 3:31 PM

Where are they?

Dec 30, 2015, 5:36 PM

I'm waiting for them after
NEVTACEES
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Dec 30, 2015, 5:36 PM

I'm waiting for them after

NEAGCEES

| have never steered you
wrong. Or not been 100%
upfront. When | return to
the office, | am contact-
ing my alternate and set-
ting up the meeting my-
self. Sorry

| have invested a lot of
personal political capital,
time and energy into get-
ting this done into getting
this done, and am not
sure what to do at this

O JA) O
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
point. But | guess | should

have expected it.
Should | be stopping my
efforts, as you are aware
everyone is out till after
New Years. Should | be
telling my people to
cease and desist.

A) O
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

Dec 30, 2015, 8:41 PM

Yes

O ) O
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Story made me look real-
ly bad and | took it on the
chin and now | played my

hand with people | make
money with and you
telling me scrap it. Really
upsetting, really

Not playing you or any-
one. 1 month plus since
the signing of the LOi
that | wasted my time on.
| put the others all on
hold and still, despite
every conversation with
you, nothing. | told you
that you will not be the
point person on this any

O A O
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| put the others all on
hold and still, despite
every conversation with
you, nothing. | told you
that you will not be the
point person on this any
longer. Why are you
shocked? We are talking
about a fucking invitation
by a banker...I do t give a
shit about the story that
lasted all of 1 day. No one
picked it up because
MOooN none cares.

BTW we didn't go to St.

Barths this year because
my kids where upset with

O A) O
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my kids where upset with
all their friends talking
and asking about the
story. So to me it was a
lot more important be-
cause it's my family
that's a ratings question,

and it lasted 1 day be-
cause | kept my mouth
shut for your and your
team.

It's an invitation that's
being directed by Putins
people NOT a banker

It was a one day story
because no one gave a
shit. And | truly do t be-

© O O
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shit. And | truly do t be-
lieve that you didn't come
to St Barths because
anyone was talking about
you. So im telling you for
the last time, the second |
get back to NYC I am on
my own and will demand
that you cease from all
conversation regarding
this project and | will
send a termination re-
garding the LOI. | will not
let you fuck with my job
and playing point person.
| still have no numbers
from anyone who is al-
legedly involved in this

al o el lalble o s aiec Sle e L£iasl

=y &N
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legedly involved in this

deal other than the fact |

will have whatever invite |

need within 48 hours.

Not you or anyone you

know will embarrass me

in front of Mr. T when he

asks me what is happen-

ing.

| never ever lie, that's ex-
actly why | didn't come
and not because | give a
shit but because my kids
cried and they didn't

want to be asked again if
their father lied about his
relationship with Trump.
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relationship with Trump.

And | guess the 20 plus
fucking press inquiries
are proof no one gave a
shit. The Schmuckler that

| am | said no comment.
Because you told me to
kill it, and we have bigger
fish to fry.

I'm not going to argue
with you what's the point.
As they say in politics if
you want a friend buy a
dog. | guess they are
right. Except I'm not in
politics I'm just a hard-
headed russian kid from
Brooklyn.
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headed russian kid from

Brooklyn.

| call bullshit across the
board. You're right...not
going to argue with you.
Please don't reach out to
anyone any longer re-
garding this.

Not sure how to stop it,
will make calls after New

Year.

| will take your gque and
start calling bullshit
across the board.

O A)
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It was sent 3 days ago
but went to my spam.
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but went to my spam.

| was calling them to call
it of and before | said
anything, | was asked
what days are we plan-
ning to come? | said |
never got the invite and
they said they sent it on
Tuesday.

Michael this is thru Putins
administration, and noth-
iIng gets done there with-
out approval from the top.

The meetings in Moscow
will be with Ministers - in
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and with Putins top ad-

ministration people. This

most likely will include
Dmitry Pekov, Putins

press secretary. To dis-
cuss goals, meeting
agenda and meeting time
between Putin & Trump.

Who is Gen Bank? |
thought you were speak-
ingto VTB

It's owned 50% by Gov-
ernment and isrun as a

junior for VTB, the Chair-
man of VTB is away till
the 11th and they didn't

G O o
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the 11th and they didn't

want to wait till 11th to is-
sue invite.

First it was a government
invite, then VTB and then

some 3rd rate bank

signed by a woman
“with no title.

It's like being invited by
Independence Savings
Bank. Let me do this on
my own. After almost 2
months of waiting, you
send me some. Bullshit
letter from a 3rd tier bank
and you think in going to
walk into the boss' office

Aarna Al lnirma A ~nAaAT- A~
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walk into the boss' office
and tell him I'm going
there for this? Tell them

no thank you and | will
take it from here.

Michael a lot of work has
been done and it's not a
3 rate anything you are
going to be meeting V1B
Chairman and a minister
and Putins press secre-
tary.

If you want to wait till the
12th you will get the in-
vite from V1B directly.
This was done to speed
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“up the process

I'm calling bullshit again.
Let me do this on my
own. Nothing personal
but waiting 2.5 months to
get VIB to send a letter
Is nonsense. Please just
leave this alone.

{D

People went all the way
to the boss for this, and
using them as disposable

scumbags is not a way to
operate. Please don't do
this Michael.

We're done. Enough. |
told vou last week that

@ O | O
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told you last week that
you thinking you are run-
ning point in this is inac-
curate. You are putting
my job in jeopardy and
making me look incom-
petent. | gave you 2
months and then best
you send me is some
bullshit fucking garbage
invite by some no name
clerk at a 3rd tier bank.
So | am telling you
enough as of right now.
Enough! | will handle this
myself. They are not dis-
posable sum bags. They
are no one and not a sin-

(I} ]
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
gle person | know knows
of this bank and each of
the people | have asked
does real business in
Moscow. Do you think I'm
a moron? Do not call or
speak to another person
regarding MY project.
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Jan 21, 2016, 10:07 AM

We need to talk impor-

tant

On a conference call

Call me when you can.
What's up

Call me when you have a
few minutes to chat

It's about Putin they
called today

Sorry that second dial
was by accident

O A O
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orry that second dia
was by accident

Call me in the office

Whenever you're free I'm
in the office

Jan 21, 2016, 4:32 PM

You will like what | have
to say

Call me

Jan 21, 2016, 6:49 PM




il Verizon @ 5:53 PM < 3 90% [mm

(D ‘ ®
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

Tell me if the letter is
good as amended by me
or make whatever
changes you want and
send it back to me

Try to take a look tonight |
want to get it to them so
they have it for the morn-

Tale

Jan 21,2016, 8:54 PM

Ok

Jan 22, 2016, 10:23 AM

© O O




Message

From: Michael Cohen [/O=sTRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCOHEN]
Sent: 1/22/2016 3:21:52 AM

To: Felix Sater _

Subject: Re: Moscow invite draft 1

Dear Mr. Cohen

In furtherance of our previous conversations regarding the development of the Trump Tower Moscow project,
we would like to respectfully invite you to Moscow for a working visit. During this historic meeting, we wish to
discuss further the needs to create this five star, one of a kind and world class project. Your visit will help to
acquaint you with Moscow through “round table discussions™ devoted to analysis,

and the prospects of development and the construction business in Russia. While in Moscow, we

intend to visit and discuss with you the various land plots available suited for construction of this enormous
Tower as well as to give you the opportunity to co-ordinate a follow up visit to Moscow by Mr. Donald Trump.

We look forward to welcoming you at your soonest convenience,

Sincerely
Sent from my iPhone

Michael D. Cohen

Executive Vice President and
Special Counsel to

Donald J. Trump

725 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10022

On Jan 21, 2016, at 6:03 PM, Felix Sater | N TGN o

Your thoughts

<ITucemo Tpamny.docx>




Message
EEr—

From: Felix Sater F
Sent: 1/21/2016 10:58:12 PM

To: Michael Cohen [fO=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Subject: Moscow Invite draft 1
Attachments: MNucemo Tpamny.docx

Your thoughts




B npoponMeHWd Hawero pasroeopa nNo  BOMNpPoCy crpovTensctea B . MocHse
TpamnTayspMockea, npurnawaem Bac nocetute r. Mockea ¢ pabouum BUIWTOM ANA
obcyMaeHnA AancHedwWwero COTPyAHWYECTEA NO peanusalMM Aesenonepckoro npoekTa. B
nporpamme BCTPEYM NPeanonaraeTcA IHAKOMCTBO C r. MocKBa, «KpyrabIid cToNY NOCBALLEHHbIH
aH3NK3Y W NepcnexkTMBam pa3BUTUA AesenonmeHta Poccum, DCMOTP npeanonaraemblx nog,
ETpDHTEJ’IhETBD 3EMENBHBIX Y4aCTKOB.

Mr. Michael Cohen
Trump Organization
725 5™ Avenue

MNew York, NY 10022

Dear Mr. Cohen

To continue our conversations regarding the construction of TrumpTowerMoscow, we
would like to respectfully invite you to Moscow for a working visit, to discuss further
cooperation and implementing of this one of a kind and remarkable project. Your visit will
consist of your acquaintance with Moscow, “round table discussions” devoted to the analysis of
the prospects of development, and construction businesses in Russia. We intend visit and
discuss with you, the various land plots proposed for construction of the Tower, as well as to
give you an oppartunity to co-ordinate a visit to Moscow by Mr. Donald Trump.

We look forward to welcoming you at your soonest convenience,

Sincerely
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Jan 22, 2016, 10:23 AM

Call me

At a funeral for my aunt
will call you in a bit. Ok

Jan 25, 2016, 12:28 PM

Your invite in your email.
Please get me both your
and DT's potential travel

travel dates | was called
again this morning asking
for the info

Will do
O A) O




Message

Sent: 1/25/2016 5:01:07 PM

To: Michael Cohen [fO=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]

Subject: Your invite
Attachments: 22011603.PDF; ATTO000L.txt




FPYIINA KDMOAHKA

Dear Mr. Cohen

In furtherance of our previous conversations regarding the development of the Trump Tower
Moscow project, we would like to respectfully invite you to Moscow for a working visit. During
this historic meeting, we wish to discuss further the needs to create this five star, one of a kind
and world class project. Your visit will help to acquaint you with Moscow through “round table
discussions” devoted to analysis, and the prospects of development and the construction
business in Russia. While in Moscow, we intend to visit and discuss with you the various land
plots available suited for construction of this enormous Tower as well as to give you the
opportunity to co-ordinate a follow up visit to Moscow by Mr. Donald Trump,

We ook forward to welcoming you at your soonest convenience,




Message

From: Felix

Sent: 1/25/2016 5:26:58 PM

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcahen)]
Subject: Re: Your Invite

Please get me both yours and DT's travel dates I got another call this morning asking for it.

Thank wou,
Felix

on Jan 25, 2016, at 12:01 PM, Felix _wr*nt&:

<22011603. PDF>

>
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> Thank you,
> Falix




it Verizon 5:53 PM 4 3 90% ==
{D ‘ ®

Did you get the email?

Jan 26, 2016, 9:25 AM

| need to speak to you
extremely urgent

That was a butt dial

Can | put you on the
phone with the guy coor-
dinating to arrange all the
calls so you can speak
first person to everyone.

Tell me a good time to set
up the conference call so
| can make the intro
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| can make the intro

Now

Work or cell

Work

Ok 2 minutes

Jan 26, 2016, 12:56 PM

| think you should make it
a bit more flexible for
yourself 1st week of Feb
IS this Monday. Since you

gave DT dates, you can
do anytime that's good
for you in Februar
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March.
Completely your call, ei-
ther way it's set they are
waiting and will walk you
iInto every office you
need to make sure you
are comfortable for DT
trip.

Jan 27, 2016, 8:58 AM

Please call me Michael

Jan 27 2016, 12:46 PM

Are you available for a

call?

e e Y OY MNNAL A1 AR A

B O O
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Jan 27, 2016, 8:58 AM

Please call me Michael

Jan 27,2016, 12:46 PM

Are you available for a
call?

Jan 28, 2016, 11:19 AM

In the courthouse down-
town. Call you in an hour
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I'm glad | learned about
parallelograms instead of how to
do taxes. It's really come in handy
this parallelogram season

® 3,613 tikes
thebasicbitchlife Trigonometry really
How are you,
Hey brotha

The People wanted to
Know when we are com-
ing?
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| need to talk to you

May 3, 2016, 10:35 PM

Should | dial you now?

May 4, 2016, 7:38 PM

| had a chat with
Moscow. ASSUMING the
trip does happen the
question is before or after
the convention. | said |

believe, but don't know
for sure, that's it's proba-
bly after the convention.
Obviously the pre-meet-
iIng trip (you only) can

@ O O
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ing trip (you only) can
happen anytime you
want but the 2 big guys
where the question. | said
| would confirm and re-
vert.
| explained that ONLY
you will be negotiating all
the details. | want to
make sure no one tries to
go around us, that's why |
said that.
Michael it's completely in
your hands, probably a
quick trip by you would
be the perfect move, that
locks it in and no one else
can elbow in at that point.

O 2) O
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can elbow in at that point.
Let me know about If |
was right by saying | be-
lieve after Cleveland and
also when you want to
speak to them and possi-
bly fly over.

My trip before Cleveland.
Trump once he becomes
the nominee after the
convention

Got it, I'monit.

May 5, 2016, 6:26 PM

Peskov would like to in-
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vite you as his guest to
the St. Petersburg Forum

which is Russia's Davos
it's June 16-19. He wants
to meet there with you
and possibly introduce
you to either Putin or
Medvedey, as they are
not sure if 1 or both will
be there.

This is perfect. The entire
business class of Russia
will be there as well.

He said anything you
want to discuss including
dates and subjects are
on the table to discuss

O A) O
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INg you
want to discuss including

dates and subjects are
on the table to discuss

May 5, 2016, 8:11 PM

May 6, 2016, 4:39 PM

Please confirm that

works for you

Text Message
May 6, 2016, 5:43 PM

Works for me

O A O
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Not only will you
probably sit with # 1 or
# 2 but the whole biz
community is there I'll
be running around
setting nice $100 mill
deals @

And you will come back
and the whole
campaign team can kiss
your ass. Keep this very
very close to the vest,
otherwise half a dozen
idiots will try to jump on
your coat tails. If it goes
great you are a hero, if it
doesn't all you did was
go to an economic
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Touch ta return to call 08:00

go to an economic
forum to check out
business.

Bro this is why you got
me working in the
shadows. | will make
sure you are clean as a
whistle either way. For
you O downside. But |
know this is going to
turn into 1. A major win
for Trump, makes you
the hero who bagged
the elephant and
2.Sets up a stream of
business opportunities
that will be mind
blowing. All from 1 short
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Michael

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

2. Sets up a stream of
business opportunities
that will be mind
blowing. All from 1 short
trip.

| couldn't have dreamed
of a better situation with
no downside
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Michael
Jun 9, 2016, 4:40 P

Hi Michael, | am filing
out the badges for the
St. Pete economic forum
for you, you will get an
email shortly with
details from SPEIF'16

PLitin is there on the

|/ th very strong chance

YO will meet him as




From: "Felix H. Sater"
Subject: Fwd: The St. Petersburg International Economic Forum 2016

Date: June 13, 2016 at 2:10:12 PM EDT

Begin forwarded message:

From: JlemoHaxaea LLloTa

Subject: The St. Petersburg ‘nternatmnal !conumic Forum 2016

Date: June 13, 2016 at 2:01:53 PM EDT

To: I,

Log in to your Personal Web Office
and confirm your participation

(login details attached)

DEAR MR. COHEN,

It gives us great pleasure to invite you to the St. Petersburg International
Economic Forum, which will take place on June 16-18, 2016.

Please find attached an official invitation to the event, as well as information
on the registration procedure.

First held in 1997, the St. Petersburg International Economic Forum is a
unigue event in the world of business and economics. In 2015, the Forum
welcomed over 10,000 participants, including CEOs and senior management
from major international and Russian companies, heads of state, political
leaders, leading international experts, federal and regional officials, official

1




It gives us great pleasure to invite you to the St. Petarsburg Intemational
Economic Farum, which will take place an June 16-18, 2016.

Plsase find attached an official inviation to the avent, as well as information
on the registratian procedure.

First held in 1887, the St. Petersburg International Economic Farum is a
unigue avent in the world of business and economics. In 2015, the Forum
walcomed over 10,000 participants, including CEOs and senior management
from major international and Russian companies, heads of state, political
leaders, leading international experts, federal and regional officials, official
delegations, and media representatives from over 120 countries.

We firmly believe that SPIEF 2016 will once again prove to be a key event
in the global business calendar, and we lock forward to welcoming youl

FIND OUT MORE

Sincerely,

The 81 Petarsburg International Economic Forum
Organizing Coammittaa

B vouTu E g iE [ srPierFzote



SPIEF‘16

ST.PETERSBURG
INTERNATIONAL
ECONOMIC
FORUM

JUNE 16-18, 2016

Michael Cohen
Executive Vice President, Special Counsel to the Chairman
Trump Organization LLC

Dear Mr. Cohen,

| am pleased to invite you to participate in the 20th St. Petersburg
International Economic Forum, which will take place on June 14-18,
2016 at the ExpoForum Convention and Exhibition Centre,

This year, the Forum is celebrating its 20th year as an international
platform for building constructive dialogue between representatives of
the political, business, expert, and scientific communities, who will
convene to discuss the key economic and financial issues facing the
world today.

The SPIEF 2016 programme will aim to further improve the Forum's
environment and opportunities for business networking, which will
provide even greater tangible benefits for participants. As in previous
years, the open and impartial discussions will focus on the most
pressing challenges facing the Russian and global economy,

We look forward to seeing you among the participants at the
St.Petersburg International Economic Forum 2016!

Sincerely,

Director .
of the Roscongress Foundation s Alexander Stuglev




SPIEF'16

ST.PETERSBURG
INTERNATIONAL
ECONOMIC
FORUM

JUNE 16-18, 2016

INFORMATION LETTER
Dear Mr. Cohen,

We are pleased to present an information letter covering the terms of
participation and registration procedure for the St. Petersburg International
Economic Forum [SPIEF].

I. The 5t. Petersburg International Ecanomic Forum registration procedure

1. In order to participate in the Forum, you must cantirm your decision via the
Personal web office on the Forum website at www. lorumspb.com. If you
decide not to participate in the Forum, we request that you inform us of your
decision by checking the relevant box using the Personal web office.

Z. The Parsonal web office is a private and secure area on the Forum website,
conlaining personal participant data, information on requested services and
personalized Forum programmes for participants. Access to the Personal web
office is granted on entering a valid individual Username and Password.

Il. Individual work with Ferum participants

For necessary information about the terms of participation, requesting
services and accreditation during the Forum, please, contact your personal
manager:

Should you have any questions, we will be happy to assist you

Sincerely,
The Roscongress Foundation




From: "Felix H. Sater"
Date: June 13, 2016 at 2:19:21 PM EDT

To: "Michae! D. Conen" [




Message

From:

Sent:

To:
Attachments:

Felix H. Sater

6/13/2016 6:19:21 PM
Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]

CLEAR RUSSIAN APPLICATION.doc




Consulate General of Russian Federation in New Yﬂrk

VI SA A PPLIC AT 10 N IMPORTANT! Please type or print using ballpoint pen

{ declare that to the best of my knowledge all particulars supplied by me are correct and complete. I am aware that wiy false statements will lead to my application heing

ﬂ_ﬂ'ﬂ#‘ﬂ or to the annvelment of a vise already ;mn.‘m' and may also render me liable to prosecntion nnder the legisiation of the Rusvion Federation. I uneertake to leave

the territory of the Russian Federation upon the expiey of the visa, if granted I am aware that the facf that a visa has been gramted fo me does not mean that [will be
entitled to enter the territory of the Russian Federation, if any reasons are appear. In a case of refusal of entry I do not have_a ripht to compensation of damage.

** - Not to be filled by holders of diplomatic and official passports

1. Present citizenship (if you formerly had USSR or Russian 2. Last name (as in passport, in capital letters)
citizenship, please indicate when and why you lost it)

USA
3. First and middle names (as in passport) 4, Other names ever used (maiden name, professional, religious aliases)
5. Place of birth (if born in Russin, please indicute when and to 6. Date of birth (DD/MM/YY) 7. Sex . L
what country you emigrated) BERRER M Fi |

9. Russian Instltution or organization to be visited (name and address,
phone, fax number, E-mail (if known), name of contact person)

8. Purpuose of visit o .
official [ | towvism| | medical | | business | |

private | ﬁn"mmi L ] Spors |[

other, please specify

“*10. Itinerary (places to be visited) 11. Date of entry @’DIMMN Y) 12. Date of departure (DD/MM/YY)

MOSCOW:. | L L] [ ]
13. Number of entries ! E-—__E 2 ;] multiple [__]
I_;l '!{jmgpﬂrt number Passport issued by _._.,,.P'“E of issue o ‘u’nllﬂ_unﬂl
P S ..-_!.._,4. _ -.-..L.._L.....'....J R e , sl ,__[ [ I ! ______i____[ | T | -[
15. Type of passport diplomatic | | official | | termrist r:j seaman s pussport || alien’s travel document L"
vther (please specify)

“*16. Name and reference number of the tourist group
“*17. Di you have a medical insurance policy valid in Russia (please specify)?
18. Whe will pay for your trip to and stay in Russia?
19, Marital status sarried i--:[ single (never married) _TI divorced !h] separated I.-:l wiglowed [}

_20. Spouse’s full name (even if divorced or separated, please indicate maiden name if applicable) | 21.Spouse’ E.'lﬂl!?,qf.h!r!h,i.@ﬂfm]rwﬂl
L R S O O 400 = 0 O ) S o O

22, Spouse’s place of birth

**23. Your futher's full name ne24. Your mother's full name

25. Have you ever been issued a Russian visa?

Yeo [X] When? | [ I [ T 1] Where? S No |
**26. Have you ever lost your passport or had one stolen? Yes [l No |1|
**27. List all countries you have visited in the last ten years and indicate the year of visit #*28. List all countries which have

previously issued yon a passport

*#29, List your last two places of work, excluding the current one

!. Name FPhone number

Address Four supervisor's fiull name

Aeur position - —_ Dates of employment =~ B
2. Name Phone number

Adedvess Fomr supervisor's full name

Your position Dates of employment




**30, List all educational institutions you ever attended, except high schools

1. Name L N . | dddress and phone number L
Courseof sdv .| Datesofadmission und graduation __

Y [ T T — ' :
Course ﬂfﬂﬂ?ﬂ‘ __-- _ ._ _ -EES_;fﬂn’mnﬂﬂn and gradyation B

**31. List all professional, civil and charity organizations which you| * *J:L Dn you haw.- any spmnllmd :;kl'lls tmi:uim; or etpemnu‘. mluted to
are (were) n member of, or contribute (contributed) to, or work fire-arms and explosives or to nuclear, biological or chemical activities? If
(worked) with «Yesn, please expluin

**33. Have you ever performed military service? If «Yes», indicate the country, branch of service, rank, military occupation and dates of
service

~*34. Have you ever been involved in an armed conflict, either ns a member of the militury service or a victim? If «Yesw, please explain

NO

35. Are any of your relutives mentioned below staying in Russia now? Is he (she) 1 permanent resident or citizen of Russia? IT «Yesw, indicate
that person’s full name, address and states in Russia (citizen of Russia, permanent or temporary resident, visiting, studying, working, etc.))

Husbard Wife NO

FatherAdother NO

Brother/Sister NO S S K
Bridegroom:Bride  NO

SonDaughter N{}

36. IMPORTANT! EACH APFLICAHT MUST READ AND GIVE AHSWER'E TO THE FDLGWII'J t} QUESTIDNS
A visa may not be issued to persons belonging to specific categories, defined by the Law as undesirable, except in cases
when @ waiver has been obtained in advance.

| Have you ever been arrested or convicted for any offence? -

Yos | | When? [ T T 1 T[] Where? o o No | ¥
*  Hauve you ever hacn sick wilh a mmmunlmh]e dlsmsl.. nl' nsL I‘ur tlm pu hltc or sufﬁ:rcd 1 ﬂnugernus ]}h} siml or mnl'ltul disvrder?
Have you ever abused drugs or been a drug-nddict? Fes [ | Ne X
. H'ﬂ"‘ you ﬂ’l!.‘l‘_b.ﬁﬂl'l r-r_:_fy_r!j:_d_i_t_Rns.imn visa? -
Yos | i When? [ ] { T 1T S Where? e VO (R
. 1;[1151 your Russian visa ever been £ neeled? ..
Tes | | When? | | | | [ L IWhere? e M0 L X
. H"l'-'e you ever tried to obtain or mmslmi others to nhtmn a Russmu visa or Et‘ltl:!l' Rm:.h h‘l.-' |erfulmg mnle:lﬂing m:_l_’_n_lﬂe
information? Fes |.__| Ne i X
*  Have you ever overstayed your Russian visa or stayed nnlawfully in Russia? Yes I:_E No [__
* Haveyouev er been de]?n rted from Russia? e
Yes i jWhew? [ [ & | | 1 | Where? S M X

While an ai'hrm:-llwt answer dues not ﬂulﬂnlﬂtltﬂ"y mean nwhglhlllty for a visa, if }u:m answered «Yes»

you will have to appear in person before a Consular officer.
37. Your permanent address, phone, fax number and E-mail address| 40. Has anyone assisted you in
completing this application form? If
wYesn, huve the assisting

person complete item 41
s 1_____[ No r ]

38. Place of work or study (name, address, phone and fax number, g 41. Application completed by
E-mail address), present position Place for Name
photograph = y .

Relationship to applicant

Adefress

3%, Name, address and phone number of person or hotel in Russia

that you plan to stay with Applicant’s signatnre, Date Signaiure of person
campleting the form, Date
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Michael
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| just sent you the visa
app please file it out and
2 passport foto and
copy of passport.

Jun 14, 2016, 6 05 a4’

Michael, please cail me

l wantto go get the
visa's today please !et
me Know

Jun 14, 2016, 552 AN
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| want to go get the
visa's today please let
me know

Jun 14,2016

Jun 14, 2016, 12108 P

Michael you are radio
silent please respond

| will call you in 2
minutes




Message

From: Felix

Sent: 6/14/2016 10:24:45 AM

To: Michael Cohen [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mcohen]
Attachments: Michael Cohen.pdf: ATT00001. txt




From: flewonaxaea (Uota [N
Subject: RE: The St. Petersburg International Economic Forum 2016

Date: June 14, 2016 at 1:37:14 AM EDT

To: Fei:

Dear Mr. Sater,

It should take approximately 1 day upon presentation of the invitation. Should you need visa support letter please find it
enclosed, both for you and for Mr. Cohen.

Kindly confirm upon receipt.

Best regards,

Shota Lemondzhava

Head of Delegate Management Department, Official Delegations,

The Roscongress Foundation

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 3:41 AM

To: lemongwasa LlloTa
Subject: Re: The St. Petersburg International Economic Forum 2016
The consulate are telling me it takes 5 days to get a visa. Is there any kind of expedited service you can suggest?

Thank you,
Felix Sater

On Jun 13, 2016, at 7:41 PM, JIemoukasa [IlﬂTa_wmtc:

Dear Mr. Sater,
Thank you for your kind reply. Please use these invitations to apply for Russian visa.
Best regards,

Shota Lemondzhava
Head of Delegate Management Department, Official Delegations,

From: Felix H. Sater [

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 8:58 PM

To: Nemonpkasa LoTa
Subject: ***SPAM***Re: The St. Petersburg International Economic Forum 2016

can you please also send me Mr. Michael Cohen invitation



0

nJun 13, 2016, at 1:53 PM. Jlemowmpkasa [Hlora

Log in to your Personal Web Office
and confirm your participation

(login details attached)

DEAR SIR FELIX SATER,

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

First held in 1997, the 5t. Petersburg International Economic Forum is a
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

We firmly believe that SPIEF 2016 will once again prove to be a key event in
the global business calendar, and we look forward to welcoming you!

FIND OUT MORE

Sincerely,

The St. Petersburg International Economic Forum
Organizing Committee




SPIEF‘16

ST.PETERSBURG
INTERNATIONAL
ECONOMIC
FORUM

JUNE 16-18, 2016

Felix Sater
Managing Director
Regency Capital Advisors LLC

Dear Sir Felix Sater,

| am pleased to invite you to participate in the 20th St. Petersburg
International Economic Forum, which will take place on June 16-18,
2016 at the ExpoForum Convention and Exhibition Centre.

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
pressing challenges facing the Russian and global economy.

We look forward to seeing you among the participants at the
St.Petersburg International Economic Forum 2016!

Sincerely,

Director )
of the Roscongress Foundation - . Alexander Stuglev




SPIEF‘16

sT.PETERSBURG
INTERNATIONAL
ECONOMIC
FORUM

JUNE 16-18, 2016

INFORMATION LETTER
Dear Sir Felix Sater,

We are pleased to present an information lelter covering the terms ol
participation and registration procedure for the St. Petersburg International
Economic Forum [SPIEF).

|. The 5t. Petersburg International Economic Forum registration procedure

1. In order to participate in the Forum, you must confirm your decision via the
Personal web office on the Forum website at www.lorumspb com. if you
decide not to participate in the Forum, we request that you inform us of your
decision by checking the relevant box using the Personal web office.

2. The Personal web office is a private and secure area on the Forum website,
containing personal participant data, information on requested services and
personalized Forum programmes for participants. Access to the Personal web
office is granted on entering a valid individual Username and Password.

. Individual work with Forum participants

For necessary information about the terms of participation, requesting
services and accreditation during the Forum, please, contact your personal
manager:

Shota Lemondzhava

Should you have any questions, we will be happy to assist you.

Sincerely,
The Roscongress Foundation




%2 ROSCONGRESS

To consulate/embassy

Of the Russian Federation abroad

St. Petersburg International Economic Forum - the main annual event in the
economic life of Russia will be held from June 16 to June 18, 2016. Kindly ask
vou to provide visa support to the St. Petersburg International Economic Forum
official programme participant Mr./Ms:

Full name: Michael Cohen
Position: Executive Vice President, Special Counsel to the Chairman

Wn ldl*(‘

Sincerely,

Chief Executive Officer of
the Roscongress Foundation /Alexander Stuglev/



%22 ROSCONGRESS

To consulate/embassy

OF the Russian Federation abroad

St. Petersburg International Economic Forum — the main annual event in the
economic life of Russia will be held from June 16 to June 18, 2016. Kindly ask

you to provide visa support to the St. Petersburg International Economic Forum
official programme participant Mr./Ms:

Full name: Felix Sater
Position: Managing Director

Drianizaliﬂn: Rt:icnci {.'uiilal Advisors LLLC

Sincerely,

Chief Executive Ofhicer of
the Roscongress Foundation fAlexander Stuglev/
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